Public Document Pack

ABERDEEN
CITY COUNCIL
To: Councillor Al-Samarai, Convener and Councillors Clark and Delaney.
Town House,

ABERDEEN 20 February 2024

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

The Members of the LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE are requested to meet in
Committee Room 2 - Town House on WEDNESDAY, 28 FEBRUARY 2024 at 10.00 am.
This is a hybrid meeting and Members may also attend remotely.

The meeting will be webcast and a live stream can be viewed on the Council's website.
https://aberdeen.public-i.tv/core/portal/home

1.1.

2.1

3.1.

JENNI LAWSON
INTERIM CHIEF OFFICER — GOVERNANCE (LEGAL)

BUSINESS

Determination of Urgent Business

Determination of Exempt Business

Declarations of Interest and Transparency Statements

APPLICATIONS

4.1.

4.2.

4.3.

4.4.

4.5.

Short Term Let (Existing Operator) - 7 Jute Street (Pages 3 - 14)

Short Term Let (Existing Operator) - 22 Polmuir Gardens (Pages 15 - 36)

Short Term Let (Existing Operator) - 45 Queens Highlands (Pages 37 - 44)

Short Term Let (Existing Operator) - 54 Queens Highlands (Pages 45 - 52)

Short Term Let (Existing Operator) - 8 Albury Mansions (Pages 53 - 76)



https://aberdeen.public-i.tv/core/portal/home

4.6. Short Term Let (Existing Operator) - Flat F, 20 Riverside Drive (Pages 77 -
82)

4.7. Short Term Let (Existing Operator) - 54 Shaw Road (Pages 83 - 94)

Integrated Impact Assessments related to reports on this agenda can be viewed here

To access the Service Updates for this Committee please click here

Website Address: aberdeencity.gov.uk

Should you require any further information about this agenda, please contact Mark
Masson, tel 01224 067556 or email mmasson@aberdeencity.gov.uk


https://www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/services/people-and-communities/equality-and-diversity/equality-and-human-rights-impact-assessments/search-integrated-impact-assessments
https://committees.aberdeencity.gov.uk/ecCatDisplayClassic.aspx?sch=doc&cat=13450&path=0
http://www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/

Agenda ltem 4.1

LICENSING COMMITTEE INFORMATION SHEET
28 February 2024

Public Application

TYPE OF APPLICATION: SHORT TERM LET LICENCE APPLICATION
EXISTING HOST-SECONDARY LETTING

APPLICANT: RONGRONG ZHOU

PROPERTY MANAGER: RONGRONG ZHOU

ADDRESS: 7JUTE STREET, ABERDEEN

INFORMATION NOTE

e Application Submitted 17/08/2023
e Determination Date 16/08/2024

This Short Term Let licence application is on the agenda of the Licensing
Committee for the reason that 1 representation/objection was submitted to the
Private Sector Housing Team.

If, after consideration of the representations/objections, the Committee is minded to
grant the Short Term Let licence, it may do so since at the time of drafting this
report, the necessary upgrading works and certification have been completed.

DESCRIPTION

The property at 7 Jute Street, Aberdeen, is the subject of this new Short Term Let
licence application and its accommodation comprises 2 bedrooms, lounge/kitchen
and bathroom. The applicant wishes to accommodate a maximum of 2 guests,
which is acceptable in terms of space and layout. The location of the premises is
shown on the plan attached as Appendix A.

CONSULTEES

Police Scotland

Scottish Fire & Rescue Service

Aberdeen City Council’'s Planning Team

A public Notice of Short Term Let Application was displayed outside the
building, alerting the public to the licence application.

REPRESENTATIONS/OBJECTIONS

e Police Scotland — no objections

e Scottish Fire & Rescue Service — no objections

e Aberdeen City Council's Planning Team — Planning Permission Granted
¢ One objection email from Nicola James (Attached as Appendix B)

e Representation from Rongrong Zhou (Attached as Appendix C)

Page 3



The objection was received within the statutory time period therefore the Council
must consider.

COMMITTEE GUIDELINES/POLICY

All applications for Short Term Let licences are dealt with in accordance with the
Scottish Government’'s document:

Short term lets - licensing scheme part 2: supplementary guidance for licensing
authorities, letting agencies and platforms

GROUNDS FOR REFUSAL

This application is being dealt with under the provisions of ‘Civic Government
(Scotland) Act 1982 (Licensing of Short Term Lets) Order 2022’ (the 2022 Order)

Available grounds of refusal are as follows:

A licensing authority shall refuse an application to grant or renew a licence if, in their
opinion—

(a)the applicant or, where the applicant is not a natural person, any director of it or
partner in it or any other person responsible for its management, is either—

(i)for the time being disqualified under section 7(6) of this Act, or

(ihnot a fit and proper person to be the holder of the licence;
(b)the activity to which it relates would be managed by or carried on for the benefit
of a person, other than the applicant, who would be refused the grant or renewal of

such a licence if he made the application himself,

(c)where the licence applied for relates to an activity consisting of or including the
use of premises or a vehicle or vessel, those premises are not or, as the case may
be, that vehicle or vessel is not suitable or convenient for the conduct of the activity
having regard to—

(Dthe location, character or condition of the premises or the character or
condition of the vehicle or vessel;

(iNthe nature and extent of the proposed activity;

(iithe kind of persons likely to be in the premises, vehicle or vessel,
(iv)the possibility of undue public nuisance; or

(V)public order or public safety; or

(d)there is other good reason for refusing the application;

Page 4


https://www.gov.scot/publications/short-term-lets-scotland-licensing-scheme-part-2-supplementary-guidance-licensing-authorities-letting-agencies-platforms-3/
https://www.gov.scot/publications/short-term-lets-scotland-licensing-scheme-part-2-supplementary-guidance-licensing-authorities-letting-agencies-platforms-3/
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/sdsi/2022/9780111052396/contents
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/sdsi/2022/9780111052396/contents
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/1982/45/schedule/1/paragraph/5

OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

e Landlord Registration is not a requirement of Short Term Let licensing.

e The Council's Anti-Social Behaviour Investigation Team (ASBIT) has no
record of any complaints in respect of 7 Jute Street, Aberdeen.

e There are no Granted Short Term Let licenses at Jute Street, Aberdeen.

e Planning Permission has been Granted for 2 people. The applicant has
confirmed the Short Term Let application is for 2 guests.

e The property is currently unlicensed. However as the applicant was an
existing operator before 01 October 2022, the property is currently operating
as a Short Term Let until the Licence application is determined.

Page 5



Page 6



lBI

From: Nicola James |

Sent: Monday, September 18,2023 9:11 PM
To: ShortTermlLets <ShortTermLets@aberdeencity.gov.uk>
Subject: 7 Jute Street, Aberdeen, AB24 3ET

Good evening,

| am writingto objectto the short term let application forthe above address which i believes closes
today, i assume at midnight.

The reason for my objection isthe propertyisaone bedroom flatand not fitto house 4 people.If4
people approached Aberdeen City CouncilHousing dept forsomewhereto live, the housing dept would
not house 4 individualsin such asmall property. A one bedroom flat should house a single personora
coupleinarecognisedrelationship. Evenifthe livingroomis convertedtoabedroom, the owneris
simply cramming peopleformoney gain. There would be no privacy. No Living area, just sleeping
guarters. Fourindividuals sharing cooking & bathroom facilities. Toallow 4 individuals tolive inaone
bedroom, evenonashort termlet, should not be seen as acceptable intodays society.

Kindestregards

NicolaJames

Page 7



lcl

From: z lola

Sent: Saturday, January 6, 2024 12:50 PM

To: ShortTermLets <ShortTermLets@aberdeencity.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: Short Term Let Licence Application - 7 Jute Street - Licensing Committee

Thanks-

1. From the letter of the objection, lunderstood that the reason for the objection was the property was a
one-bedroom flatand notfitto house 4 people. | have to point out that the flatis a two-bedroomflat
with a sizable living room and kitchen area. Each bedroom has a reasonable size and adouble-bed. Please
see attached the floor plan and some photos of the actual roomsinthe flat. Ourstatistics of the previous
bookingsinthe pastyear alsoshow that over 80% of the total reservations were forone ortwo guests,
and the restfor 3 to 4 guests, afamily with children oragroup of friends. We have very great guests'
reviews -9 out of 10 ( Superb ) on Booking.com and 4.92 out of 5 on Airbnb.com. Please also see attached
some snapshotsfromthe websites foryourreference. We are just trying to say that we are not"simply
cramming people formoney gain" (quoted from the objection letter). We have been working hard all the
time and we believe we've provided our guests with the great service & experiences when they visited
our city. Please includethese informationinto the report to the Committee.

Bestregards,

Lola Zhou

Page 8



LE ERiier 1F

DRAWING PLOTTED ON Al SHEET

Alterations to 2nd. floor flat.
A=, e Strve, Aberdeea. AB24 SHB.

Plans & section.

William F. Forbes. MCIAT.
Dunruas, Aberdven. AR A7
Tl N O Mk N AT

Page 9




Kitchen

Living room

Page 10



Bedroom-1

Bedroom-2

Page 11



Air B&B Reviews:

& airbnb

2 Double bedrooms flat Aberdeen City, near Univers

Arywhere Arry week AdT Quest o Al your home & = O

—

Entire apartment in Aberdeen City, United Kingdom

3 quests - 2 bedrooms - 2 beds - 1 bathroom

Guest
favourite

One of the most loved homes on
Alrbnb, according to guests

$4.92}

Guest favourite

4 by

e of the most love

Overall rating

mes on Airbnb

s and reliability

- W

Cleanliness

Accuracy

Check-in

Communication

Location

B {0d,L O =

Value

48

48

48

50

48

448

———y =
PSS Seawan e
1guest > 4
12 I'eVieWS Most recent v
Q

Viktor
7 months on Albnb

whnhd  October 2023

Good place to stay both for the long and short-term, Brand new furniture, dean and
SpAcious rooms, and nice intermet connection. Well equipped kitchen, it was a
pleasure to cook there,

3 great grocery shops in 10 minute’s walk,

10-menute walk to Aberdeen University, and 30 minutes to the beach promenade,

Lisbeth
¥ Sandnes, Norway

*hkkn  Auvgust 2023

The host always responded quickly to messages and was really nice and
accommeodating. The apartment was clean and neat and the area was very nice with
old Aberdeen nearby. Waking distance to bus, restaurants and pubs. Recommend

T Trarmlated from Norwagen Show original

Sannah
Bury, Urited Kingdom

whwws My 2023
Lovely place to stay and very central. A bt tiring for bringing stuff in and out during
the stay as its on the 2nd floor, so lots of stairs! Great Host, Thank You

Haaris
Shenley Brook End, United Kingdom

Page 12



Booking.com Reviews:

Booking.com D vsyourproperty [

dame > Motels > A) apatments ged Kinpdom 2 swpie > Aberdesn ¥ ! Doublefled Rooms Flst Averdeen Oty, nese Unmersity (hpasment) (UK desls

We Price Matc! Cverview Apartresnt Wio B price Faclities Holse rubes Guest reviews (40)
GIZ Tavel Sumsmabie Leve 2

PR BRI 2 DoubleBed Rooms Flat Aberdeen City,
Q Aberceen near University

5 o 7 Jute Street. Aberdeen, AB24 IMD, United Kngdom ~ Excellent location - show map
-’:] Chack-in date -
Craci-out date
':.—] Check-out date X : SR
Large roonr, wooden floors, bgit
— - nd ary, wnusualy well eqipped
2 adults - O cridren - 1 room v . o 4 perfect locaen close 10 the ’
v." unieersity and the student towns. the
beach and the cfy centre. The hosts
 Erson homes & spantmunty ® Y
i

© 2voe0n 13 Homwy

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



Agenda ltem 4.2

LICENSING COMMITTEE INFORMATION SHEET
28 February 2024

Public Application

TYPE OF APPLICATION: SHORT TERM LET LICENCE APPLICATION
EXISTING HOST-SECONDARY LETTING

APPLICANT: KIRK HARRISON

PROPERTY MANAGER: RJH ACCOMMODATION LIMITED

ADDRESS: 22 POLMUIR GARDENS, ABERDEEN

INFORMATION NOTE

e Application Submitted 14/09/2023
e Determination Date 13/09/2024

This Short Term Let licence application is on the agenda of the Licensing
Committee for the reason that 3 representations/objections were submitted to the
Private Sector Housing Team.

If, after consideration of the representations/objections, the Committee is minded to
grant the Short Term Let licence, it may do so under delegated powers since at the
time of drafting this information note, the necessary upgrading works and
certification have not been completed.

DESCRIPTION

The property at 22 Polmuir Gardens, Aberdeen, is the subject of this new Short
Term Let licence application and its accommodation comprises of a 1st Floor,
Flatted Property, 3 bedrooms, open plan lounge/kitchen, bathroom, and bedroom
en-suite. The applicant wishes to accommodate a maximum of 6 guests, which is
acceptable in terms of space and layout. The location of the premises is shown on
the plan attached as Appendix A.

CONSULTEES

Police Scotland

Scottish Fire & Rescue Service

Aberdeen City Council’'s Planning Team

A public Notice of Short Term Let Application was displayed outside the
building, alerting the public to the licence application.

REPRESENTATIONS/OBJECTIONS

e Police Scotland — no objections
e Scottish Fire & Rescue Service —no objections
e Aberdeen City Council's Planning Team — Planning Permission Pending

e One objection letter from Richard Bryce (Attached as Appendix B)
Page 15




¢ One objection letter from Stuart Hetherington (Attached as Appendix C)
e One objection letter from Douglas Finnie (Attached as Appendix D)

e Representation from RJH Accommodation (Attached as Appendix E)

The objections were received within the statutory time period therefore the Council
must consider.

COMMITTEE GUIDELINES/POLICY

All applications for Short Term Let licences are dealt with in accordance with the
Scottish Government’'s document:

Short term lets - licensing scheme part 2: supplementary guidance for licensing
authorities, letting agencies and platforms

GROUNDS FOR REFUSAL

This application is being dealt with under the provisions of ‘Civic Government
(Scotland) Act 1982 (Licensing of Short Term Lets) Order 2022’ (the 2022 Order)

Available grounds of refusal are as follows:

A licensing authority shall refuse an application to grant or renew a licence if, in their
opinion—

(a)the applicant or, where the applicant is not a natural person, any director of it or
partner in it or any other person responsible for its management, is either—

(hfor the time being disqualified under section 7(6) of this Act, or

(ihnot a fit and proper person to be the holder of the licence;
(b)the activity to which it relates would be managed by or carried on for the benefit
of a person, other than the applicant, who would be refused the grant or renewal of

such a licence if he made the application himself,

(c)where the licence applied for relates to an activity consisting of or including the
use of premises or a vehicle or vessel, those premises are not or, as the case may
be, that vehicle or vessel is not suitable or convenient for the conduct of the activity
having regard to—

(Dthe location, character or condition of the premises or the character or
condition of the vehicle or vessel;

(iNthe nature and extent of the proposed activity;

(iithe kind of persons likely to be in the premises, vehicle or vessel,
(iv)the possibility of undue public nuisance; or

(V)public order or public safety; or

(d)there is other good reason for refusing the application;

Page 16


https://www.gov.scot/publications/short-term-lets-scotland-licensing-scheme-part-2-supplementary-guidance-licensing-authorities-letting-agencies-platforms-3/
https://www.gov.scot/publications/short-term-lets-scotland-licensing-scheme-part-2-supplementary-guidance-licensing-authorities-letting-agencies-platforms-3/
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/sdsi/2022/9780111052396/contents
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/sdsi/2022/9780111052396/contents
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/1982/45/schedule/1/paragraph/5

OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

e Landlord Registration is not a requirement of Short Term Let licensing.

e The Council's Anti-Social Behaviour Investigation Team (ASBIT) has no
record of any complaints in respect of 22 Polmuir Gardens, Aberdeen.

e There are no Granted Short Term Let licenses at Polmuir Gardens,
Aberdeen.

e Planning Permissionis pending for 22 Polmuir Gardens, Aberdeen.

e Information within the Deed of Conditions is not a ground for refusing a
Short Term Let licence within the legislation. Licensing cannot be used to
enforce other legal issues and that would have to be enforced via other
means.

e The property is currently unlicensed. However as the applicant was an
existing operator before 01 October 2022, the property is currently operating
as a Short Term Let until the Licence application is determined.

Page 17



fpnN)

=

131
ZnneNg|muir. Rd *s5.0m

-" & \ Play Area

Page 18



IBI
_

Short Term Let Unit

Early Intervention & Community Empowerment
Business Hub 11

Second Floor West

Mariscal College

Broad Street

Aberdeen AB101AB

Dear Sir/ Madam,
Re: Short Term Let — 22 Polmuir Gardens

I wish toregister my objection to the above Short Term Let Application. Having lived in the Polmuir Gardens
Developmentforover8years, | have firsthand knowledge and experience of the problems created by the
short term lettings associated with this property.

Residents associated with this property have created an array of nuisance and disturbance incidents over
recentyears, including damage to communal areas and surrounding properties inthe block, late night noise
and disruption, litter and cigarette endsbeing discardedincorrectly, rubbish being dumpedincorrectlyand
there are frequently commercial vehicles using the allocated parking spaces, in contravention of the Title
Deeds of the development.

The developmentis popularwith familiesand youngchildren, having large commercial vehicles drivingin
and out of the development, frequently atinappropriately high speed, causes significantlyincreased risk of
accidents, despite the addition of signage for drivers reminding them to use appropriate speed levels.

Regards

Richard Bryce

Page 19



lcl

11th October 2023

Short Term Let Unit

Early Intervention & Community Empowerment
Business Hub 11

Second Floor West

Marischal College

Broad Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1AB

Dear Sir/Madam

Ref: 22 Polmuir Gardens Short-Term Let Licence Application

I wish to formally object to Mr Kirk Harrison's application for a short term let licence at 22 Polmuir
Gardens, Aberdeen, AB11 7WE.

I wish to bring to the council’s attention several issues which have become a regular occurrence at block
19-24 Polmuir Gardens which are a result of short-term occupiers’ reckless & inconsiderate behaviour.

Private Dwelling or Residence
Section 1.2 of the Polmuir Gardens title deeds state:

Each Dwellinghouse shall be used and occupied as a private dwellinghouse and shall not be sub-
divided or occupied by more than one family or group of individuals living together at a time;
However, nothing herein contained will be deemed to be a prohibition upon the leasing of any
Dwellinghouse, provided that the use of such Dwellinghouse by the occupiers thereof is as a private
dwellinghouse or residence in accordance with the provisions of this Deed.

It is therefore my understanding that properties in the development are bound to whoever occupies the
property must use it as their home rather than occupation from time to time. Under a short term let
this wouldn't be the case and breaks the title deeds of the development.

Overnight Parking of Commercial Vehicles
Again, | would like to draw your attention to the Polmuir Gardens title deeds, this time section 1.7.

Mo power boats, marine craft, caravans, commercial vehicles or vehicles other than private motor
cars, motor cycles or cycles shall be parked on any Plot or on any other part of the Development
(save for the short term parking of tradesmen's vehicles or commercial vehicles in the ordinary
course of their trade at any Plot) and provided always that any such private motor cars, motor cycles,
cycles or vehicles shall not obstruct or prevent access to any part of the Development and that such

Page 20



private motor cars and motor cycles shall be roadworthy, have a current MOT (if appropriate) and
have a current road fund licence, if so required for such vehicle to be used on a public road.

The parking spot at number 22 Polmuir Gardens is routinely found to be occupied overnight by
commercial vans on a near daily basis. Again, this is against the title deeds of the development.
Furthermaore, the development has had to shoulder the burden of repairs for light posts knocked down
by long-wheel based commercial vehicles parking overnight at the blocked flatted community of 19-24
Polmuir Gardens on occasions. In addition, the parking of these long wheel-based vehicles also
interferes with the parking provisions opposite belonging to houses 26 & 27 due to the protruding
commercial vehicle into the common roadway. Campervans have also been seen during the summer
maonths with individuals staying overnight associated with these rental flats. The parking provision
available is simply not suitable for these large vehicles and causes difficulties for other residents using
adjacent spaces. Furthermore, Polmuir Gardens is a residential area with a large number of children
routinely playing in the common grassed areas of the development. Individuals driving large vans have
in the past shown little consideration for the safety of children playing whilst in the Polmuir Garden
development.

Smoking, Drugs & Discard of Cigarette Butts

| have observed on several occasions individuals associated with the offending overnight parked
commercial vehicles at plot number 22, smoking outside the front door of the blocked flatted
community of 19-24 Polmuir Gardens. Whilst smoking outside isn’t illegal sometimes the substances
being smoked are of the illegal drugs variety. In addition, the discarding of cigarette butts around the
communal grassed areas once individuals have finished is also unacceptable and shows a total disregard
and lack of respect for the residents of the block as well as the wider Polmuir Gardens community.

Fly Tipping

On occasion | have noticed and been made aware by other residents of occurrences of large items not
disposed of correctly and left discarded outside the front door of the block of flats and outside the bin
shed of the block of flats 19-24. The most recent occurrence being the failure to dispose of packaging
for new furniture belonging to another flat which is also known to have short-term staying guests.
Again, other residents are left to tidy up or report the issue with the development factor for removal
which adds a cost to the development when the offending property hasn't taken appropriate care
disposing rubbish.

Fire Safety Concerns

In the early hours of 6™ April 2022 several residents were woken to find 3 fire engines in attendance at a
fire in one of the rental properties in block 19-24. I'm told that there were found to be 8 individuals
staying overnight at the property when the fire broke out.

In addition, as a member of the resident’s association | was made aware of road traffic cones and signs
had been found within the block 19-24 just recently and found to be obstructing access and egress from
the building main door. This hi-jinx spirit from occasional renters is clearly dangerous to all occupiers
should a fire to happen again.

Furthermaore, the offending items have been then left behind by the individuals and the burden of
disposing the offending items again left with the development to pick up the costs.

Page 21



With a short-term let there is no way of vetting, verifying & enforcing the number of guests staying, the
conduct and behaviour of guests staying overnight nor the adherence to appropriate fire safety rules for
the benefit of all persons who live in the block not just those who stay at property number 22.

Given the reasons outlined | wish to strongly object to any consent for a short-term licence within the
Polmuir Gardens development. The development is a residential area with many families looking for a
safe and pleasant area to live. With the current issues the development faces from the small number of
rental flats at block of flats 19-24 already | do not see how that situation would be improved with the
adoption of short term lets. With a short-term let there is simply no way of vetting, verifying &
enforcing the conduct and behaviour of guests staying overnight and ensuring no disturbance to any
other proprietors of the development.

Long-term tenants are the only option in this case with suitable means to curb & control antisocial
behaviour whenever it occurs. Furthermore, there are several hotels & B&Bs nearby better equipped
with onsite staff to cater for any short-term accommodation needs in the area.

Kind regards

Stuart Hetherington

Page 22



IDI

Housing & Environment
DATE RECEIVED

16 OCT 2023

Private Sector Housing Unit

Il ®%/10/23

Short Term Let Unit,

Early Intervention & Community Empowerment,
Business Hub 11,

Second Floor West,

Marischal College,

Broad Street,

Aberdeen,

AB10 1AB

Dear Sir/ Madam,

Re.: 22 Polmuir Gardens Short Term Let Licence Application

| am writing to formally object to the Short Term Let Licence application made on 15/09/23
by Mr Kirk Harrison in relation to the property 22 Polmuir Gardens, Aberdeen, AB11 7WE.

The reasons for my objections are due to anti-social behavicur and conduct that is in
contravention of the Polmuir Gardens Title Deeds that each owner sipned up to when thay
purchased their property.

Title Deed Contravention

Part 1A, “Restrictions of Use” of the Palmuir Gardens Title Deed states:

1.2 Each Dwellinghouse shall be used and occupied as a private dwellinghouse and shall not
be sub-divided or occupled by more than one family or group of individuals living together at
a time; However, nothing herein contalned will be deemed to be a prohibition upon the leasing
of any Dwellinghouse, provided that the use of such Dwellinghouse by the occupiers thereof
is as a private dwellinghouse or residence in accordance with the provisions of this Deed.

Where;
"Dwellinghouse” means a dwellinghouse (whether detached, semi-detached, terraced, a Flat

or atherwise) and ancillary buildings {including any garage, carport or outhouse) erected or to
be erected within the Development and conveyed by Disposition to a Proprietor.

Page 23



Fundamentally, allowing a short term let license for this property contravenes this restriction
of use as the property is effectively a "hospitality business” with potentially a very high
turnover of customers and not being used as a private dwellinghouse as stipulated in the
Polmuir Gardens Development Title Deed.

Anti-Social Behaviour
Part 1A, "Restrictions of Use" of the Palmuir Gardens Title Deed states:

1.5 Nothing shall be done on any Plot which may be deemed a nuisance or occasion disturbance
to any other Proprietor.

As a member of the Residents Association Committee, | am aware that there has been a
history of nuisance noise issues and disturbance in the block 19-24 Polmuir Gardens which
has caused distress to other Owners., These issues are reported as emanating from the
shorter-term occupants in the block. Additionally, on the 8" September 2023 it was reported
that twao traffic cones were found on the inside of the front door of block 19-24 Polmuir
Gardens following a Friday night. Not only was this an act of theft but it is now left to the
Development to sort it out and any costs that may be incurred.

I, myself, was woken up at 3am on 6™ April 2022 by the sound and lights from three fire
engines and an ambulance who were called to one of the rental properties in this block due
to the incidence of a fire. This was obviously very alarming and disturbing and could have
been very dangerous not only to the occupants of the originating property but also to the
residents of the rest of the block.

Other Owners have recently reported large items of rubbish left irresponsibly and the smoking
of illegal drugs in the block 19-24 Polmuir Gardens also understood to have been perpetrated
by short term inhabitants. The latter is particularly disturbing as it was discovered by the smell
at an Owner’s house some distance away. The Polmulr Gardens Development has many
families with children living in it and therefore such obvious and open use of illegal drugs is
not desirable or acceptable.

By nature, it is inevitable that some short term let occupants will not demonstrate respectful
and responsible behaviours to neighbours, property, and neighbouring properties during their
stay. Itis therefore not practical that section 1.5 will be met effectively to the satisfaction of
all the other residents of the Development with consideration of a higher turnover of people
coming and going from properties in the block.

Parking of Commercial Vehicles
Part 1A, “Restrictions of Use" of the Polmuir Gardens Title Deed states:

1.7 No power boats, manne craft, caravans, commercial vehicles or vehicles other than private
motor cars, motor eycles or cycles shall be parked on any Plot or on any other part of the
Development (save for the short term parking of tradesmen's vehicles or commercial vehicles
in the ordinary course of their trade at any Plot) and provided always thal any such private
molor cars, motor cycles, cycles or vehicles shall not obstruet or preveni access (o any part of

Page 24



the Development and that such private motor cars and motor cycles shall be roadworthy, have
a current MOT (if appropriate) and have a current road fund licence, if so required for such
vehicle 1o be used on a public road.

There is already a significant problem with several commercial vehicles being routinely parked
at the parking area designated for the block 19-24 Polmuir Gardens by occupants of the
shorter term let properties within that block. This not only contravenes the Title Deed but
there have also been repeated instances of damage to the light bollards at that parking area.
This damage must be rectified and paid for by the other residents of the block which is simply
not fair. The parking spaces and surrounding area are intended for cars and motorcycles and
not large commercial vans which cannot manoceuvre safely within the area without frequent
damage occurring. Increasing the potential frequency to even shorter term lets will only
exacerbate this problem.

Based on the content stated above, my husband and | wish to vehemently object to the licence
for a Short Term let at 22 Polmuir Gardens being granted as we see that it will be detrimental
to the Polmuir Gardens Development and other residents. The Development already faces
challenges from the existing shorter-term property lets in block 19-24 Polmuir Gardens and
feel that allowing this licence would intensify those problems.

As a largely family orientated, and occupied, housing Development it is more appropriate for
longer term residential lets to be allowed as for short term lets there is no control of who may
stay and how they act when they do stay. It is the ordinary residents of the Development who
suffer when anti-social behaviour incidents occur without recourse.

Yours faithfully,

DoveiAs Fimwmig

Page 25



IEI

Responses to objections to short term let application for 22 Polmuir Gardens, Aberdeen

It is noted 4 objections have been lodged and out of these only one objector stays in the block of flats
where number 22 is situated. Itis submitted the use of 22 Polmuir Gardens, Aberdeen forshortterm lets
does not affect the people who do not live in the block in any material way.

It is noted there is only one objector who lives in the same block, and he appears to have copied the
objection submitted by the owners of 37 Polmuir Gardens and with a pen changed the house number, the
date, then scored out the names at the bottom and added his own name instead.

Many of the points raised by the objectors have been dealt withinthe general responses to the applications
but we wish to respond individually to some of the points raised:

Itshould be said the objectors appearto be blaming any generallyanti-social behaviour that has ever taken
place withinthe wholedevelopment on the residents of number 22. This clearlyis not the case. The owner
of number22 gets updatesfrom the residents associationthat are always concernedabout youths hanging
around the development - see attach a letter from the factors. This letter was addressed to the whole
development, and applicable to all owners and tenants. What these objectors have done is take general
issuesthatare occurringacross the whole development and attributed itto number 22 and any guests that
have stayed there when there is absolutely no suggestion that guests from number 22 are to blame.

An example of a matter being attributed to number 22 by an objector, when clearlyit wasn’tanythingto
do withthe gueststayingthere at the time, isfoundin the objection letter by the resident of number 37.
They state on page 2 underthe heading “Anti-Social Behaviour,” “Additionally, on the 8 September 2023
it was reported that two traffic cones were found on the inside of the front door of block 19-24 Polmuir
Gardens following a Friday night.” A copy of the booking for Friday 8" September 23 and Saturday 9t
September 23 is attached. The guest during this period was a family of 4, with one an infant, and a pet —
not the sort of people likely to be going out at night, getting drunk and bringing traffic cones back.

Regarding smoking we make it clear to all our guests that smokingis not permitted and any problem with
cigarette ends cannot be solely attributed to number 22. In this regard AM-PM Leasing have reported to
the residents association on a number of occasions cannabis smoking taking place from other residents
within the block.

Three of the objectors seemto make abigdeal of anincident that occurred around 3.00am on the morning
of 6™ April 2022 asif thisincident was somehow attributable to the property being used for short term lets.
However, this was nothing more than the result of a faulty boiler which caught fire and absolutely nothing
to do with the property being used for short term lets.

The guest staying at thetime wasa _ He was booked in for almosta month. On discovering the
fault, he acted responsibly and telephoned the fire brigade immediately. He also emailed our office to
reportthe incident—a copy of his email dated 6™ April 2022 and sentat 3.45am is attached. The nextday
a contractor investigated, and a new boiler was ordered and fitted as soon as possible —a copy of the
invoice for the replacement boiler is attached.

Page 26



We don’t have any record of these complaints/concernsfrom otherhomeowners, but we have alwayshad
a policy where we are more than happy to engage with our neighbours and allay any concerns that they
may have.

It should be said 22 Polmuir Gardens, Aberdeen has been operating as a short term let for over 10 years.

Enclosures referred to:

Letter from factors
Booking for 8" and 9t September 2023

1
2
3. Email from Ben Lawson date 6™ April 2022
4. Invoice for replacement boilier

Page 27



James
Gibb *

residential factors

17 October 2023

Your Account Number_

Dear Mr Harrison

22 POLMUIR GARDENS, ABERDEEN

Following the AGM held 4™ October 2023, James Gib are writing to owners to follow up on the following issues
raised.

Dog Fouling

There has been reports of dog fouling on the development. James Gibb cannot police the Deed of Condition,
however we would like to bring the below Burden Sections to your attention

2.8 No dog is permitted on the Greenbelt Ground unless it is

(a) kept on a lead; and

(b) accompanied by a responsible person. No dog must be allowed to foul any part of the
Greenbelt Ground.

It is an offence under the Dog Fouling (Scotland) Act for a person in charge of a dog to fail to remove and dispose of
appropriately any excrement after the animal has fouled. The Act applies to all public places including common
passages, back greens, stairs, and other similar areas.

Owners can report repeat offenders directly to Aberdeen City Council who will send one of their dog wardens’ team
to contact the owner. https://www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/servic nvironment/dog-wardens/dog-foulin

You may receive a Fixed Penalty Notice of £80 if you fail to clear up excrement after a dog under your control has
fouled. The charge will rise to £100 if not paid within 28 days.

doing it the right way
" © 0333 240 8325
» aberdeen@jamesgibb.co.uk

Page 28



Parking

It was reported that there are vans parking regularly on the development. We would like to remind owners of the
following burden contained within the title deed.

1.7 No power boats, marine craft, caravans, commercial vehicles or vehicles other than private motor cars,
motor cycles or cycles shall be parked on any Plot or on any other part of the Development (save for the
short term parking of tradesmen's vehicles or commercial vehicles in the ordinary course of their trade at
any Plot) and provided always that any such private motor cars, motor cycles, cycles or vehicles shall not
obstruct or prevent access to any part of the Development and that such private motor cars and motor
cycles shall be roadworthy, have a current MOT (if appropriate) and have a current road fund licence, if so
required for such vehicle to be used on a public road.

There have been a number of instances where the bollard lighting has been knocked over by large parking vehicles
onsite. It is homeowner's responsibility to park within their allocated space and to report any damages caused to the
development.

Visitor spaces are allocated throughout the development and these, as named, are specifically for visitors out with
the development. Should homeowners/renters be parking within these allocated visitors' bays, it then leaves visitors
no opportunity to utilise these spaces and therefore proceed to park elsewhere on the development.

Anti-Social Behaviour
There were several anti-social behaviour issues raised at the AGM.

Moise - We wish to remind all owners/tenants to be respectful of their neighbours particularly with regards to noise
levels. Those who live in the blocks should also be mindful that the communal areas are shared and excess noise is
causing a nuisance to fellow accuplers. The extract from the deed on this states the following:

1.5 Nothing shall be done on any Plot which may be deemed a nuisance or occasion
disturbance to any other Proprietor.

Page 29



Smoking - It was also reported that there is a significant smell of cannabis on the development.

We would remind ownerfoccupiers that reside in the blocks that the communal hall, hallways and stairwells are no
smoking zones, and we would be obliged therefare if these remained smoke free areas. Smoking substances outside
the blocks is also prohibited. The smaoke from such behaviours is trvelling to other properties on the development.

In the circumstances we should be obliged by those responsible to refrain from their current practice, not only in
respect of safety but out of consideration for your neighbours.

Owners who wish to report these antl-social behaviours can report this to Community Safety Team teams at
Aberdeen City Council - you can call the Community Safety team on 0800 05 10 434 during the following hours:
Monday - Thursday, Qam — 10pm. Friday — Sunday, 9am.

Fly Tipping — There have been several occasions when large itemns are being left in the communal bin areas of the
blocks and on occasion items left in cormmunal hallways and in the communal gardens. We wish to remind occuphers
that the bin stores should only be used for the disposal of peneral waste and recycling in the bins provided. Any
additional items must be disposed of by owners directly at waste disposal centres. Any items left in the bin stores
will be removed by James Gibb and charges will be applied to all owners of the blocks unless the property can be
identified and the charge will be applied solely to the property.

We would be obliged if any non-resident owners would pass this letter on to their tenant/letting agent.

For those owners who lease on short term leases we ask you to ensure that communal etiquette is communicated
to your renters as part of your booking process to ensure harmonious living for all on the development.

We trust you find the above in order and thank you for your co-operation in these matters.

Yours sincerely

!ve opment !anager

Page 30



_ B2 ..:-_J-_

This Is a Alrbnb booking. As such, the Airbnb version of the booking is the master copy. |1 can still be edited
hire but this will not have any effect on the original. The "Airbnb® button below will show the booking details as
confirmed via Airbnb to the customer.

Manage y Summary Registration

Mames In red are not assigned, Click customer name or 'Assign’ to assign them.

Unit Summary Add A Unit

Unit Description Assigned Occupancy Arrival Date Nights Names Unit Cost
2 Adults
g;;ng;t Apartments Polmuir Garden fssian 1 Child FriB Sep23 2nt _ Modity
S 1 Infant
Extras
Mone Selected Modify

One-off Extras

Mame Description Per-item Cost  Total Cost VAT Rate Wodity
Pet 1 Pel I ol
Booked By
Madif
Mame: Y
Phone:
Email:
All Guest Names Assigned Madity
Orange Apariments Polmuir Garden: David Clark -
{dition: rmati
Additional Information Modify
Requests: None
Cleaning Motes:  None
Check In Time: Unknown
Check Out Time:  Unknown
Booking Data: Birth Date: 3rd Sep 2023 10:27:54 Source; Airbnb F{Qrergnoe:_
La
nguage Modify
Baaldms | ammiinma: Enalick B
Duncan
From: Kelly Harrison
Sent: 24 January 2024 15:00
To: Duncan
Subject: Fw: 22 Polmuir Gardens

From:

Sent: 06 April 2022 03:45

To: Kelly Harrison

Subject: Re: 22 Polmuir Gardens

Hi Kelly, we've had to have the fire brigade out at 3am this morning as something had set on fire on

the boiler. The fire brigade have cleared us to come back in and isolated the boiler ready for an
engineer to have a look at it. If you give me a call tomorrow, | will have a chat with you. ||| | | | | N

Page 31

Cancel



% PlumbNation

INVOICE NO: -

DATE: 15/04/2022

CUSTOMER DETAILS:

Kirk Harrison

DELIVERY DETAILS:

Kirk Harrison

Product

Quantity

Price

Subtotal

PlumbMation Express

85022236

Heatrae Sadia Electromax 9kW Electric Flow Boiler |1

Choose Your Delivery Date
Due for delivery: 19/04/2022

Product Total:
Shipping
United Kingdom Shipping Total:
Order Total

VAT @ 20%:

Grand Total:

AT

Tel: 0333 202 5988

PlumbMation Limited, Unit 5 Woodway Court, Thursby Road, Bromborough, Wirral, CHE2 3PR
www.plumbnation.co.uk info@plumbnation.co.uk

Registered in England & Wales, Company Reg Mo 6216887, Vat No 331 0384 44

Page 32



General response to objectionsto Short Term Let Applications

Advantagesof a shortterm letoveralongtermletto local residentsand neighbours.

10.

11

Occupancy rates for shortterm lets average around 70%. This means for 30% of the time the
propertyisvacant. There isoverall less noiseand less wearand tearon common areas thaniif
someone was occupyingthe propertyonalongtermlet.

Further, out of the 70% our records show only 35% tick the box for parking required so most
arrive by taxi or onfoot. Therefore, with shorttermletsthere is less vehicular trafficinand
out of the development makingitsaferand quieter.

Short termresidents are not using Amazon and other on-line delivery companies as they are
oftenonlyresidingthereforafew days or weeks ata time. The strain on the infrastructure is
thereforless.

The properties are cleaned weekly and cleaned aftera guest checks out. Many long term
tenants will also have professional cleaners visiting their property on aregularbasis. Our
housekeepers will also clean communal areas if required, forexample, if our housekeepers
see litterorareas that require cleaningin communal areas they will attend toittoimprove
the guests experience. From experience long termtenantsrarely if everassist with cleaning
communal areas.

An anti-social long-term tenantis extremely difficult to evictand can take years whereas a
tenanton ashort termletcan be removed by us immediately. The U.K Governments Anti-
Social Action Plan publishedin 2023 states: “One inthree landlords who have ended a
tenancy reportthat they did so because theirtenant engaged in antisocial behaviour.
Nuisance, criminal and abusive behaviour whichimpacts peopleathome is both disrespectful
and unacceptable.” It can be seen anti-social behaviouramonglongtermtenantsis
commonplace and the processto evictan anti-social tenantis costly and can take months,
sometimesyears, and meantime other residents will have to put up with the anti-social
behaviour. A copy of the reportisattached.

No bookings are taken from anyone with an Aberdeen address. This helps eliminate bookings
from people who are not genuinely here for business oron holiday.

No one night bookings are taken. Again, this helps eliminate bookings from people who are
not genuinely here forwork oron holiday.

A £200 refundable damages depositis taken and a damagesformissigned by every guest.
Again, these measures eliminate bookings from people who are not genuinely here for work
or on holiday and eradicates anti-social behaviour as the guest can lose theirfull deposit.

All tenants are vetted. We insist on getting photographiclD such as a passportor drivers
licence and a matchingcredit or debit card.

We do not allow bookings from anyone underthe age of 21.

We attach a copy of our terms and conditions which are signed by every guest priorto
checkingin. Itcan be seenthereis nosmoking, no parties orevents of any kind and quiet
hours from 9pm to 8am. If there isany breach of these conditions, we will remove the guest

Page 33



fromthe property the same day. This has neverhappened, mostlikely due to the vetting
processes mentioned above. Longtermtenants will not have the same restrictions placed on
them and the threat of losing £200 for breachingthem.

12. Thereisoftena clauseinthetitle deedsrelatingtoa property stating no trade, business,
manufacture or profession can be run fromthe property. Acommon objection toshortterm
letsis that they breach the title deeds of the development. However, itis submitted a
licensingboard hearingis notthe platformto raise such an objection and such an objection
should be made ina court such as the Aberdeen Sheriff Court orthe First Tier Tribunal.
Itisfurthersubmitted ashortterm letdoes not breach such a clause as the propertyis being
used as a private dwellinghouse for normal residential purposes and no business, trade or
manufacture is beingrunfromthe property. The business where the marketingis done,
bookings are taken, terms agreed and contracts signed is run from commercial premiseson
Union Street.

13. All our properties have adesignated parking space and we make it clear where the parking
space is with photographs of the parking space sentto the guest priorto arrival.

14. Serviced apartmentsandshorttermletaccommodation are a big part of Local Policy
objectivestoincrease tourismin Aberdeen and for Aberdeen to positionitself asa hub for
the oil and gas and renewable energysector.

15. It has been noted from reading objection letters that several objectors have notrealised we
have been carryingoutshort termletsfor over 10 yearsin theirdevelopment withoutthem
evennoticing. Thisis testamentto the fact shortterms lets do not cause any problems and
certainly nomore than alongtermlet would.

NO SMOKING

NO PARTIES OR EVENTS OF ANY KIND

QUIET HOURS FROM 9PM TO 8AM

NO PETS

IF PRIOR ARRANGEMENT HAS BEEN AGREED FOR PETS, ANY ADDITIONAL
CLEANING OR DAMAGE CAUSED BY THE PET(S) SHALL BE DEDUCTED FROM THE

DEPOSIT, AND ANY DAMAGES EXCEEDING THE DEPOSIT WILL BE CHARGED BACK
TO THE GUEST.

FAILURE TO ADHERE TO THE ABOVE WILL RESULT IN EVICTION FROM THE
PROPERTY, LOSS OF DEPOSIT AND POSSIBLE ADDITONAL CHARGES

Page 34



Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 36



Agenda Iltem 4.3

LICENSING COMMITTEE INFORMATION SHEET
28 February 2024

Public Application

TYPE OF APPLICATION: SHORT TERM LET LICENCE APPLICATION
EXISTING HOST-SECONDARY LETTING

APPLICANT: DAVID LAKIN

PROPERTY MANAGER: HOWBURN RESIDENCE LIMITED

ADDRESS: 45 QUEENS HIGHLANDS, ABERDEEN

INFORMATION NOTE

e Application Submitted 21/09/2023
e Determination Date 20/09/2024

This Short Term Let licence application is on the agenda of the Licensing
Committee for the reason that 1 representation/objection was submitted to the
Private Sector Housing Team.

If, after consideration of the representation/objection, the Committee is minded to
grant the Short Term Let licence, it may do so under delegated powers since at the
time of drafting this information note, the necessary upgrading works and
certification have not been completed.

DESCRIPTION

The property at 45 Queens Highlands, Aberdeen, is the subject of this new Short
Term Let licence application and its accommodation comprises a 4th floor flatted
property, 2 bedrooms, open plan lounge/kitchen, bathroom, and bedroom en-suite.
The applicant wishes to accommodate a maximum of 4 guests, which is acceptable
in terms of space and layout. The location of the premises is shown on the plan
attached as Appendix A.

CONSULTEES

Police Scotland

Scottish Fire & Rescue Service

Aberdeen City Council’'s Planning Team

A public Notice of Short Term Let Application was displayed outside the
building, alerting the public to the licence application.

REPRESENTATIONS/OBJECTIONS

e Police Scotland — no objections
e Scottish Fire & Rescue Service —no objections
e Aberdeen City Council's Planning Team — No Comments

e One objection email from Alister Fair (Attached as Appendix B)

Page 37




¢ Representation from Ledingham Chalmers (Attached as Appendix C)

The objection was received within the statutory time period therefore the Council
must consider.

COMMITTEE GUIDELINES/POLICY

All applications for Short Term Let licences are dealt with in accordance with the
Scottish Government's document:

Short term lets - licensing scheme part 2: supplementary guidance for licensing
authorities, letting agencies and platforms

GROUNDS FOR REFUSAL

This application is being dealt with under the provisions of ‘Civic Government
(Scotland) Act 1982 (Licensing of Short Term Lets) Order 2022’ (the 2022 Order)

Available grounds of refusal are as follows:

A licensing authority shall refuse an application to grant or renew a licence if, in their
opinion—

(a)the applicant or, where the applicant is not a natural person, any director of it or
partner in it or any other person responsible for its management, is either—

(Hfor the time being disqualified under section 7(6) of this Act, or

(ihnot a fit and proper person to be the holder of the licence;
(b)the activity to which it relates would be managed by or carried on for the benefit
of a person, other than the applicant, who would be refused the grant or renewal of
such a licence if he made the application himself;
(c)where the licence applied for relates to an activity consisting of or including the
use of premises or a vehicle or vessel, those premises are not or, as the case may
be, that vehicle or vessel is not suitable or convenient for the conduct of the activity
having regard to—

(i)the location, character or condition of the premises or the character or
condition of the vehicle or vessel;

(ithe nature and extent of the proposed activity;
(iithe kind of persons likely to be in the premises, vehicle or vessel,
(iv)the possibility of undue public nuisance; or

(V)public order or public safety; or

(d)there is other good reason for refusing the application;

Page 38


https://www.gov.scot/publications/short-term-lets-scotland-licensing-scheme-part-2-supplementary-guidance-licensing-authorities-letting-agencies-platforms-3/
https://www.gov.scot/publications/short-term-lets-scotland-licensing-scheme-part-2-supplementary-guidance-licensing-authorities-letting-agencies-platforms-3/
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/sdsi/2022/9780111052396/contents
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/sdsi/2022/9780111052396/contents
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/1982/45/schedule/1/paragraph/5

OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

e Landlord Registration is not a requirement of Short Term Let licensing.

e The Council's Anti-Social Behaviour Investigation Team (ASBIT) has no
record of any complaints in respect of 45 Queens Highlands, Aberdeen.

e There are no Granted Short Term Let licenses at Queens Highlands
Aberdeen.

e Alockbox/key box is not a requirement of a Short Term Let licence.
Permission from owners within the building is a requirement before
installation of a lockbox/key box within a communal area.

e The property is currently unlicensed. However as the applicant was an
existing operator before 01 October 2022, the property is currently operating
as a Short Term Let until the Licence application is determined.

Page 39



Page 40



lBI

From: Alister Fair

Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 6:37 AM

To: privatehousing <privatehousing@aberdeencity.gov.uk>

Subject: Objectionto License for Short Term Letat Queen’s Highland,
Aberdeen

Dear Sirs,

| write with referencetothe above.lam alongtermrenterin . Queens Highlands. There were two
notices about an application forshortterm license, tied to lamp posts, that have since blown away.

| objectto the applicationforshorttermlicense onthe following grounds.
1. Strategic Housing & EconomicPolicy

a. limagine there is excess hotel capacity in Aberdeen. It would surely be better forthe city andits
economy if this excess capacity is used.

b. Due to substantial repairs at my property(_) -wetrot, structural and roof repairs - |
am a longterm renterat Queens Highland. Through no fault of my own, these repairs have taken in

excess of 12 months and | am now paying 2 sets of council tax and empty property charge. Surely the
council should apply the same principle to the property owners applying forshorttermletlicenses. They
should be given empty property charge and theirlicense application refused.

c. It appears that the council is prioritizing the needs of Buy to Letinvestors overrenters and livein
owners. The council shouldn’t provide ameansforbuyto letinvestors to always make money.

d. If their Buy to Let investmentisn’t profitable the council policy should be to encourage these properties
to be sold and this stock move tothose who needit.

e.Judging by how few lights are on at Kepplestone Manor - is the occupancy rate 20%? - there doesn’t
seemtobe a needforadditional shortterm accommodationin Aberdeen. [twould be abetter policy for
these properties to be sold.

2. Rights of existingowners and residents.

a. Short term lets often attract a party crowd. Late night Parties and loud musicare common. That is
obviousinotherblocksin QueensHighlands. The livein owners & long term residents of Queens Highland
include many retired couples - some in poor health and young families. It’s currentlya quiet, peaceful
place to live. Shorttermlet’s fundamentally change the character of a residence. Longterm residents and
livein owners have the rights to keep the ambiance of their block unchanged.

b. Security is fundamentally compromised. Itis an extremely quiet and safe place tolive. Shortte rmlets
will presumably mean key lock boxes. If the licenses are approved, the key fobs will pass through the
hands of tensif nothundreds of people ayear. The fobs can be copied, lost, stolen. The car parkand
residence becomes much less safe, with the risk of theft, burglary, vandalism becoming much more likely.

c. Bed bugs. Accordingtorecentreports, there isabed bug epidemicin Paris. Aslunderstand it, they can

easily passfrom property to property in apartment blocks. Short term lets will substantially increasethe
risk to residents of abed buginfestation.

Page 41


mailto:privatehousing@aberdeencity.gov.uk

Therefore | wish to object to the application for shortterm lets at Queens Highlands.

Regards,
Alister

Page 42



lcl

From: David Scott

Sent: 20 October 2023 11:36

To: 'privatehousing@aberdeencity.gov.uk' <privatehousing@aberdeencity.gov.uk>

Cc: David Lakin - Howburn Residences

Subject: FW: Response to objectionto Licence for Short Term Let at Queen’s Highland, Aberdeen [LC-
LIVE.83228.0002]

Attn JocelynlJanssen
Good morning

We have received notice of the objection to the applications for Short Term Let licences at -, 45, 54
Queens Highland, Queen’s Road, Aberdeen.

We act for the applicantsin respect of these fourapplications (David Lakin - flat 45, Christine Lakin —Flats

M e 52, on

Our clients have asked us to provide aninitial responseto the Council in the hope thatthe objection can
be dismissed as notrelevant, and thus avoiding the need forthe applications to go to committee.

Section 4.30 of the Short term lets - licensing scheme part 2: supplementary guidanceforlicensing
authorities requires each objection to specify the grounds of objection, and objections not related to valid
grounds for refusal will not be taken into consideration.

It isourviewthatthe objection does notrelate toany valid grounds forrefusal. Looking at each of these: -
1. StrategicHousing & EconomicPolicy

a. excess hotel capacity —thisis not a relevant consideration. There is no question of overprovision as
part of the legislation.

b. Council Tax penalties - thisisnota relevant consideration as part of a licence application. This isa
matterforlocal / national government.

c. prioritizing the needs of Buy to Let investors —thisis not a relevant consideration. The Short Term Let
licensing schemehas beenintroduced and applications are to be determined in accordance with the
regulations

d. Sale of unprofitable housing - thisis not a relevant consideration. The outcome of the introduction of
the STL scheme may be that some properties are sold. However applications must be determinedin
accordance with the regulations.

e.occupancy rate and demand. thisis not a relevant consideration. Howeverourclients have operated
short termlets from these four properties for many years, clearly evidencing demand. Many are let 365
daysa year.

2. Rights of existingowners and residents.

a. STLs attracting party crowds. This isa sweeping statementand not directed atthe properties which are
subjecttothe application. There is no evidence of party crowds within the property. Onthe contrary,
these properties are rented to the business marketin Aberdeen, generally to oil companies onlonger
term contracts. There is no evidence of any antisocial or disruptive behaviour from these properties.

Page 43


mailto:privatehousing@aberdeencity.gov.uk

The objectoracknowledges “It’s currently a quiet, peaceful place tolive” —Our clients have operated
STL's since 2006 / 2010 inthese flats. The objector’s position is therefore contradictory. Itisclearly a
general statement, ratherthan an objection targeted at these properties and as such, is not a reason for
refusal underthe regulations.

b. Security is fundamentallycompromised. Thisis asweeping statementand not directed atthe
propertieswhich are subjecttothe application Ourclients do not operate external key boxes. All
occupiersare vetted by our clients ortheirmanagingagents, with ID provided in all circumstances. Many
occupiersare longterm residents. There isno enhancedissue with security. Itis clearly ageneral
statement, ratherthan an objection targeted at these propertiesand as such, is not a reason for refusal
underthe regulations.

c. Bed bugs. Thisisa sweeping statementand not directed at the properties which are subjectto the
application. Itisnota reason forrefusal underthe regulations, and has no relevance.

An application canonly be refused if the premises are not suitable or convenient for the conduct of the
activity havingregardto—

(i)the location, character or condition of the premises or the character or condition of the vehicle or
vessel;

(ii)the nature and extent of the proposed activity;

(iii)thekind of persons likely to be in the premises, vehicle orvessel;
(iv)the possibility of undue publicnuisance; or
(v)publicorderorpublicsafety; or

(d)thereis othergood reasonforrefusingthe application

The objector has provided no specificcommentsin relation to these properties otherthan sweeping
statements aboutSTLsin general. They have provided no evidence to back up theirstatements. Itisopen
to serial objectors to submitsuch commentsinrelationto every STLapplication across the country,
requiring every application to go to committee. The purpose of Section 4.30of the Short term lets -
licensing scheme—isto enable local authorities to dismiss such spurious objections.

There is nothingin the objections from Mr Fair thatis directed specifically at these properties, and we
would ask that the Council disregard these forthe purposes of the applications, such that they can
proceed withoutthe need to goto committee.

| look forward to hearing fromyou

Kind regards

David

Page 44



Agenda Item 4.4

LICENSING COMMITTEE INFORMATION SHEET
28 February 2024

Public Application

TYPE OF APPLICATION: SHORT TERM LET LICENCE APPLICATION
EXISTING HOST-SECONDARY LETTING

APPLICANT: CHRISTINE LAKIN

PROPERTY MANAGER: HOWBURN RESIDENCE LIMITED

ADDRESS: 54 QUEENS HIGHLANDS, ABERDEEN

INFORMATION NOTE

e Application Submitted 21/09/2023
e Determination Date 20/09/2024

This Short Term Let licence application is on the agenda of the Licensing
Committee for the reason that 1 representation/objection was submitted to the
Private Sector Housing Team.

If, after consideration of the representation/objection, the Committee is minded to
grant the Short Term Let licence, it may do so under delegated powers since at the
time of drafting this information note, the necessary upgrading works and
certification have not been completed.

DESCRIPTION

The property at 54 Queens Highlands, Aberdeen, is the subject of this new Short
Term Let licence application and its accommodation comprises 6th & 7th Floor,
flatted property, 3 bedrooms, open plan lounge/kitchen, shower room, and
bedroom en-suite. The applicant wishes to accommodate a maximum of 4 guests,
which is acceptable in terms of space and layout. The location of the premises is
shown on the plan attached as Appendix A.

CONSULTEES

Police Scotland

Scottish Fire & Rescue Service

Aberdeen City Council’'s Planning Team

A public Notice of Short Term Let Application was displayed outside the
building, alerting the public to the licence application.

REPRESENTATIONS/OBJECTIONS

e Police Scotland — no objections
e Scottish Fire & Rescue Service —no objections
e Aberdeen City Council's Planning Team — No Comments

e One objection email from Alister Fair (Attached as Appendix B)

Page 45




¢ Representation from Ledingham Chalmers (Attached as Appendix C)

The objection was received within the statutory time period therefore the Council
must consider.

COMMITTEE GUIDELINES/POLICY

All applications for Short Term Let licences are dealt with in accordance with the
Scottish Government's document:

Short term lets - licensing scheme part 2: supplementary guidance for licensing
authorities, letting agencies and platforms

GROUNDS FOR REFUSAL

This application is being dealt with under the provisions of ‘Civic Government
(Scotland) Act 1982 (Licensing of Short Term Lets) Order 2022’ (the 2022 Order)

Available grounds of refusal are as follows:

A licensing authority shall refuse an application to grant or renew a licence if, in their
opinion—

(a)the applicant or, where the applicant is not a natural person, any director of it or
partner in it or any other person responsible for its management, is either—

(Hfor the time being disqualified under section 7(6) of this Act, or

(ihnot a fit and proper person to be the holder of the licence;
(b)the activity to which it relates would be managed by or carried on for the benefit
of a person, other than the applicant, who would be refused the grant or renewal of
such a licence if he made the application himself;
(c)where the licence applied for relates to an activity consisting of or including the
use of premises or a vehicle or vessel, those premises are not or, as the case may
be, that vehicle or vessel is not suitable or convenient for the conduct of the activity
having regard to—

(i)the location, character or condition of the premises or the character or
condition of the vehicle or vessel;

(ithe nature and extent of the proposed activity;
(iithe kind of persons likely to be in the premises, vehicle or vessel,
(iv)the possibility of undue public nuisance; or

(V)public order or public safety; or

(d)there is other good reason for refusing the application;

Page 46


https://www.gov.scot/publications/short-term-lets-scotland-licensing-scheme-part-2-supplementary-guidance-licensing-authorities-letting-agencies-platforms-3/
https://www.gov.scot/publications/short-term-lets-scotland-licensing-scheme-part-2-supplementary-guidance-licensing-authorities-letting-agencies-platforms-3/
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/sdsi/2022/9780111052396/contents
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/sdsi/2022/9780111052396/contents
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/1982/45/schedule/1/paragraph/5

OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

e Landlord Registration is not a requirement of Short Term Let licensing.

e The Council's Anti-Social Behaviour Investigation Team (ASBIT) has no
record of any complaints in respect of 54 Queens Highlands, Aberdeen.

e There are no Granted Short Term Let licenses at Queens Highlands
Aberdeen.

e Alockbox/key box is not a requirement of a Short Term Let licence.
Permission from owners within the building is a requirement before
installation of a lockbox/key box within a communal area.

e The property is currently unlicensed. However as the applicant was an
existing operator before 01 October 2022, the property is currently operating
as a Short Term Let until the Licence application is determined.

Page 47



Page 48



lBI

From: Alister Fair

Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 6:37 AM

To: privatehousing <privatehousing@aberdeencity.gov.uk>

Subject: Objectionto License for Short Term Letat Queen’s Highland,
Aberdeen

Dear Sirs,

| write with referencetothe above.lam alongtermrenterin . Queens Highlands. There were two
notices about an application forshortterm license, tied to lamp posts, that have since blown away.

| objectto the applicationforshorttermlicense onthe following grounds.
1. Strategic Housing & EconomicPolicy

a. limagine there is excess hotel capacity in Aberdeen. It would surely be better forthe city andits
economy if this excess capacity is used.

b. Due to substantial repairs at my property(_) -wetrot, structural and roof repairs - |
am a longterm renterat Queens Highland. Through no fault of my own, these repairs have taken in

excess of 12 months and | am now paying 2 sets of council tax and empty property charge. Surely the
council should apply the same principle to the property owners applying forshorttermletlicenses. They
should be given empty property charge and theirlicense application refused.

c. It appears that the council is prioritizing the needs of Buy to Letinvestors overrenters and livein
owners. The council shouldn’t provide ameansforbuyto letinvestors to always make money.

d. If their Buy to Let investmentisn’t profitable the council policy should be to encourage these properties
to be sold and this stock move tothose who needit.

e.Judging by how few lights are on at Kepplestone Manor - is the occupancy rate 20%? - there doesn’t
seemtobe a needforadditional shortterm accommodationin Aberdeen. [twould be abetter policy for
these properties to be sold.

2. Rights of existingowners and residents.

a. Short term lets often attract a party crowd. Late night Parties and loud musicare common. That is
obviousinotherblocksin QueensHighlands. The livein owners & long term residents of Queens Highland
include many retired couples - some in poor health and young families. It’s currentlya quiet, peaceful
place to live. Shorttermlet’s fundamentally change the character of a residence. Longterm residents and
livein owners have the rights to keep the ambiance of their block unchanged.

b. Security is fundamentally compromised. Itis an extremely quiet and safe place tolive. Shortte rmlets
will presumably mean key lock boxes. If the licenses are approved, the key fobs will pass through the
hands of tensif nothundreds of people ayear. The fobs can be copied, lost, stolen. The car parkand
residence becomes much less safe, with the risk of theft, burglary, vandalism becoming much more likely.

c. Bed bugs. Accordingtorecentreports, there isabed bug epidemicin Paris. Aslunderstand it, they can

easily passfrom property to property in apartment blocks. Short term lets will substantially increasethe
risk to residents of abed buginfestation.

Page 49


mailto:privatehousing@aberdeencity.gov.uk

Therefore | wish to object to the application for shortterm lets at Queens Highlands.

Regards,
Alister

Page 50



lcl

From: David Scott

Sent: 20 October 2023 11:36

To: 'privatehousing@aberdeencity.gov.uk' <privatehousing@aberdeencity.gov.uk>

Cc: David Lakin - Howburn Residences

Subject: FW: Response to objectionto Licence for Short Term Let at Queen’s Highland, Aberdeen [LC-
LIVE.83228.0002]

Attn JocelynlJanssen
Good morning

We have received notice of the objection to the applications for Short Term Let licences at -, 45, 54
Queens Highland, Queen’s Road, Aberdeen.

We act for the applicantsin respect of these fourapplications (David Lakin - flat 45, Christine Lakin —Flats

M e 52, on

Our clients have asked us to provide aninitial responseto the Council in the hope thatthe objection can
be dismissed as notrelevant, and thus avoiding the need forthe applications to go to committee.

Section 4.30 of the Short term lets - licensing scheme part 2: supplementary guidanceforlicensing
authorities requires each objection to specify the grounds of objection, and objections not related to valid
grounds for refusal will not be taken into consideration.

It isourviewthatthe objection does notrelate toany valid grounds forrefusal. Looking at each of these: -
1. StrategicHousing & EconomicPolicy

a. excess hotel capacity —thisis not a relevant consideration. There is no question of overprovision as
part of the legislation.

b. Council Tax penalties - thisisnota relevant consideration as part of a licence application. This isa
matterforlocal / national government.

c. prioritizing the needs of Buy to Let investors —thisis not a relevant consideration. The Short Term Let
licensing schemehas beenintroduced and applications are to be determined in accordance with the
regulations

d. Sale of unprofitable housing - thisis not a relevant consideration. The outcome of the introduction of
the STL scheme may be that some properties are sold. However applications must be determinedin
accordance with the regulations.

e.occupancy rate and demand. thisis not a relevant consideration. Howeverourclients have operated
short termlets from these four properties for many years, clearly evidencing demand. Many are let 365
daysa year.

2. Rights of existingowners and residents.

a. STLs attracting party crowds. This isa sweeping statementand not directed atthe properties which are
subjecttothe application. There is no evidence of party crowds within the property. Onthe contrary,
these properties are rented to the business marketin Aberdeen, generally to oil companies onlonger
term contracts. There is no evidence of any antisocial or disruptive behaviour from these properties.

Page 51


mailto:privatehousing@aberdeencity.gov.uk

The objectoracknowledges “It’s currently a quiet, peaceful place tolive” —Our clients have operated
STL's since 2006 / 2010 inthese flats. The objector’s position is therefore contradictory. Itisclearly a
general statement, ratherthan an objection targeted at these properties and as such, is not a reason for
refusal underthe regulations.

b. Security is fundamentallycompromised. Thisis asweeping statementand not directed atthe
propertieswhich are subjecttothe application Ourclients do not operate external key boxes. All
occupiersare vetted by our clients ortheirmanagingagents, with ID provided in all circumstances. Many
occupiersare longterm residents. There isno enhancedissue with security. Itis clearly ageneral
statement, ratherthan an objection targeted at these propertiesand as such, is not a reason for refusal
underthe regulations.

c. Bed bugs. Thisisa sweeping statementand not directed at the properties which are subjectto the
application. Itisnota reason forrefusal underthe regulations, and has no relevance.

An application canonly be refused if the premises are not suitable or convenient for the conduct of the
activity havingregardto—

(i)the location, character or condition of the premises or the character or condition of the vehicle or
vessel;

(ii)the nature and extent of the proposed activity;

(iii)thekind of persons likely to be in the premises, vehicle orvessel;
(iv)the possibility of undue publicnuisance; or
(v)publicorderorpublicsafety; or

(d)thereis othergood reasonforrefusingthe application

The objector has provided no specificcommentsin relation to these properties otherthan sweeping
statements aboutSTLsin general. They have provided no evidence to back up theirstatements. Itisopen
to serial objectors to submitsuch commentsinrelationto every STLapplication across the country,
requiring every application to go to committee. The purpose of Section 4.30of the Short term lets -
licensing scheme—isto enable local authorities to dismiss such spurious objections.

There is nothingin the objections from Mr Fair thatis directed specifically at these properties, and we
would ask that the Council disregard these forthe purposes of the applications, such that they can
proceed withoutthe need to goto committee.

| look forward to hearing fromyou

Kind regards

David

Page 52



Agenda Item 4.5

LICENSING COMMITTEE INFORMATION SHEET
28 February 2024

Public Application

TYPE OF APPLICATION: SHORT TERM LET LICENCE APPLICATION
EXISTING HOST-SECONDARY LETTING

APPLICANT: ISABEL RENNIE

PROPERTY MANAGER: THISTLE APARTMENTS LIMITED

ADDRESS: 8 ALBURY MANSIONS, ABERDEEN

INFORMATION NOTE

e Application Submitted 22/09/2023
e Determination Date 21/09/2024

This Short Term Let licence application is on the agenda of the Licensing
Committee for the reason that 5 representations/objections were submitted to the
Private Sector Housing Team.

If, after consideration of the representations/objections, the Committee is minded to
grant the Short Term Let licence, it may do so since at the time of drafting this
report, the necessary upgrading works and certification have been completed.

DESCRIPTION

The property at 8 Albury Mansions, Aberdeen, is the subject of this new Short
Term Let licence application and its accommodation comprises 2 bedrooms, one
en-suite shower room, lounge/kitchen and bathroom. The applicant wishes to
accommodate a maximum of 4 guests, which is acceptable in terms of space and
layout. The location of the premises is shown on the plan attached as Appendix A.

CONSULTEES

Police Scotland
Scottish Fire & Rescue Service
Aberdeen City Council’'s Planning Team

A public Notice of Short Term Let Application was displayed outside the
building, alerting the public to the licence application.

REPRESENTATIONS/OBJECTIONS

e Police Scotland — no objections
e Scottish Fire & Rescue Service — no objections
e Aberdeen City Council's Planning Team — Planning Permission Granted

¢ One objection letter from R.Sharp (Attached as Appendix B)
e One objection letter from Aileen Taylor (Attached as Appendix C)

Page 53



¢ One objection letter from Annabel Dawson (Attached as Appendix D)

e One objection letter from David Robertson (Attached as Appendix E)
e One objection letter from Linda Third (Attached as Appendix F)

e Representation from Thistle Apartments (Attached as Appendix G)

The objections were received within the statutory time period therefore the Council
must consider.

COMMITTEE GUIDELINES/POLICY

All applications for Short Term Let licences are dealt with in accordance with the
Scottish Government’'s document:

Short term lets - licensing scheme part 2: supplementary guidance for licensing
authorities, letting agencies and platforms

GROUNDS FOR REFUSAL

This application is being dealt with under the provisions of ‘Civic Government
(Scotland) Act 1982 (Licensing of Short Term Lets) Order 2022’ (the 2022 Order)

Available grounds of refusal are as follows:

A licensing authority shall refuse an application to grant or renew a licence if, in their
opinion—

(a)the applicant or, where the applicant is not a natural person, any director of it or
partner in it or any other person responsible for its management, is either—

(hfor the time being disqualified under section 7(6) of this Act, or

(inot a fit and proper person to be the holder of the licence;
(b)the activity to which it relates would be managed by or carried on for the benefit
of a person, other than the applicant, who would be refused the grant or renewal of
such a licence if he made the application himself;
(c)where the licence applied for relates to an activity consisting of or including the
use of premises or a vehicle or vessel, those premises are not or, as the case may
be, that vehicle or vessel is not suitable or convenient for the conduct of the activity
having regard to—

(iYthe location, character or condition of the premises or the character or
condition of the vehicle or vessel;

(iNthe nature and extent of the proposed activity;
(ii)the kind of persons likely to be in the premises, vehicle or vessel;
(ivithe possibility of undue public nuisance; or

(V)public order or public safety; or

Page 54


https://www.gov.scot/publications/short-term-lets-scotland-licensing-scheme-part-2-supplementary-guidance-licensing-authorities-letting-agencies-platforms-3/
https://www.gov.scot/publications/short-term-lets-scotland-licensing-scheme-part-2-supplementary-guidance-licensing-authorities-letting-agencies-platforms-3/
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/sdsi/2022/9780111052396/contents
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/sdsi/2022/9780111052396/contents
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/1982/45/schedule/1/paragraph/5

| (d)there is other good reason for refusing the application;

OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

e Landlord Registration is not a requirement of Short Term Let licensing.

e The Council's Anti-Social Behaviour Investigation Team (ASBIT) has no
record of any complaints in respect of 8 Albury Mansions, Aberdeen.

e There are no Granted Short Term Let licenses at Albury Mansions,
Aberdeen.

e The applicant was instructed to re-display the public Notice of Display on a
lamppost near the premises from 17 October 2023 for the statutory 21 day
time period.

e Information within the Deed of Conditions is not a ground for refusing a
Short Term Let licence within the legislation. Licensing cannot be used to
enforce other legal issues and that would have to be enforced via other
means.

e The property is currently unlicensed. However as the applicant was an
existing operator before 01 October 2022, the property is currently operating
as a Short Term Let until the Licence application is determined.

Page 55



fnN)

Tennis Courts S

Bowling Green

!Albury Sports Ground

Page 56



Aberdeen
AB116TI

Monday 16" October

Private Sector Housing Team

Early Intervention and Community Empowerment
Hub 11, 2™ Floor West, Marischal College

Broad Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1AB

Dear 5irs,

Objection in relation to Application Reference: HSTL548956533

| write in relation to the above application for consideration of a Short Term Let licence being

granted for No. 8 Albury Mansions, Aberdeen, AB11 6T).

| wish to lodge an objection to this application on the following grounds:

1. Contravention of established Deed of Conditions for the development

Albury Mansions, which was established in 1997, has a legally binding, owner
enforceable Deed of Conditions governing the use of the development which places
clear obligations, responsibilities, and specific prohibitions upon owners including, but

not limited to, the following:

i) Properties are to be used as private dwellinghouses only and for no other
purpose
iii) Properties should not be used as a place of business

jiii) Properties should not be occupied by more than one family at a time

Page 57

lBl



It is my view that no Short Term Let licence should be granted where it would enable a
circumvention or contravention of legally binding conditions upon owners in the
development that have been carefully established for the good of all owners and for the
protection of the development against a material change (which a 5TL is) that would
harm the intended use, purpose and enjoyment of the development for the owners and

the surrounding community. The contractual rights of all owners should be respected.

2. Amenity and Enjoyment of Property

Short Term Let arrangements, by their nature, have the very real potential of

impacting the following aspects of the development which are of concern:

i) Moise, traffic and disturbance within the development and within the relevant

block;

ii) Disproportionate use of development parking facilities — especially if there

are multiple occupants (as is likely to be the case);

iii} Additional wear and tear on development communal areas resulting in higher

factoring fees to other owners.

There have been notable examples of these concerns already during previous rentals

of this property prior to this STL application.

3. Security

The development security relies upon restricted, gated parking and common security
entrance key and electronic codes to blocks. Having parking key fobs and door entry
keys and codes being made available to potentially dozens of different people with
no restrictions on their potential future use is a real concern. The development has
already suffered significant concerns in the past where previous residents continue to
use the parking facility after their let tenure and the security of the development

would be inherently negatively affected by any STL arrangement being granted.

Page 58



4. Precedent
Albury Mansions was intended to be, and is, a guiet, residential, private dwelling
development. The granting of this application would set an unwelcome and
dangerous precedent for the development and the surrounding area, potentially
turning Albury Mansions into yet another hotel style development or transient air b
and b arrangement which, in my opinion, would negatively affect the intended
purpose of the development, adversely impact the property prices in the
development and the surrounding Albury Road vicinity and end up spoiling the
amenity and enjoyment of what the development was intended to be. For these
reasons, Short Term Let arrangements within the development should be

discouraged.

Your Sincerely,

R. Sharp

Page 59



lcl

/O- /VON\.'.

cf weke 9 elof “Ouuu,/acm"
I’:c.;l,\1 Intrevsabicy C).-mwh{ I:\L\uolulul
’:’M?O\Jj/ru.\,}" Hub i, AR (_,/j
nd r‘loaf Wasr, Mausehal
Gollage, Froad St Abuedsard 1$.10.2.00.3

ABio (AR’
@uu 5)(5,

Qp(nl:ca-ho,.i KLF HSTLSH-8935 65 33

Q;"‘?.hmho.q ?N S}'\C(.,t /A’/M k—Ql’ l\lumu_ wk

g (Mbwq Ma-\-i,w,\j, lqbetoLu.J‘ ABIL b TS
i

l ufz( o dhe abevae o.”,hcnﬁo.\l and OB_JO_J

40 o he qva.\h.\ﬂ ﬁ-{/ ke htence onw dha
;.:Mom ~4 qfca.\:tsi -

/{J vhe lodtions

. I/L.e pmfﬂdﬂ AS o fkouf’ dn O- Q.Qv.«io/.uuz:\k
(."i Yaixdanhod rXaWid dwwamﬁkm.w A~ O
Vardahiek alea 3 dhse tiky, Chose ko gr/g;v faLs
Iw dha &M%M CorSavVationd VL. A ke
O_Q\U,Lo‘.u-vk AS \Sulﬁld o o0 Common Schama
51 Vachue o dhi Sane Qe ok J-f Conditions

Page 60



2.

(conmui., nadhine 2ack Owners' ,aM.LI kand
Cortufrcata) . -
/kﬂ— O.Licl "P Coudu'w.\:s .S-iv.tt&, Gmongst Bthoy
dhangs  dkak "/(L.L fl&ﬂ&d AMJ..,U..A/\qL\Ou.u.s A~
ot Ol\/u.ﬂ/w Sho lasr wgad os ‘70\/.:\)’&-
olw’wiu,q'\oms o.dﬂ and V?N no odhar [ ur pose
nharosve " ; “sholh asias dn Ay NeW‘b-n.
sSubdivaded v occufard by mors dhan e
fa,{.qh‘ ot oo Ame” / "fuokt-hlﬂc(. Tom CoWiung
Ond f/om Aha f,Larmi eluw.u.\qlwu.m Gy Nadie ,
5ucum.sr p_rofu;ie.\/ and. dhak wWhaihas ov nok
Sdch Nade, bwu&s wfmfmww M-&qu'b-ﬂ— .
oeemad Ja mqu taviumsShances k0 ba
dnciduatol o nakrscok do dha vdinary |
asscinkiod ude o dha }eiwh’uL Dln/.e.bLu, kouk.:,
” lw.lkan.? Mo4g hu oloae ua o f,l.a.f/"ui
oluw,\’kouu of ok My b olezmaol oo rwisance
W GtesaenN cUS Furbhanc Ao Odhes
froprartns An oihe OIJJJ-(D/M-\J’ W Ao d ke
Moarts 0 OSSignis oY Ciag 0d har unkabitant

Page 61



3.

da o ha A,eiykbraw/\awq(.“_ B B -
/ he dabandid uge N dhe ‘fiaf'sv Sunte ofha
Q.ﬂ\fJ.LOfMAJ’ WNas bude un 1?‘?’(7 Was
Obvicusiy s rassdihol YAaMsd dwellung -
Kouges orub.i.

Ak nro bdnr prant Ao COAMA.QJM»’ wha
oppation My bub from dha ok i 201§ dha
Aplicat did not vaquuck dha appioval ov
Od hl waps ﬂ’opx dhe odhos ownsrs dn dha
@w.uo/u.\x 0 s ckaf\qe w{, e . éy
duak of} d he YL i LMbnd” ‘fo( ICLa.x.u'.qY
didssdon dbas Confums e matesal
Lhange M i . 7

fzﬂ«/ka/,s ohe Couneid should have a
Qu.z&hcnl dn ofhaiy Cyflica o fm’ms Ye e
CondiFions .

_ fauel.e.d’
& Nq Kusbard anel | Kave Jwid um dho
Oeu.u_a/,u»{' Since buide un /?7‘1. Nt now
Kave tonwens, undied Newass Causing Shass,

Page 62



it

okat | should skis Mcence he qranbed it
Could got o frecedint whick would
wdtamat »C»_)xa/x._?.n. Jhe WholL a,»q,x_;-hi «F{, ofha
o—wﬂo/mﬂq making wk o Auss desivable
Meaton un Nihek 4o dive and also /)w
frosfective furehasess . -
Ne are JA-;«LL__:;dJauJ block ard hava
boo s burbeo due o ahe doecatow &fi Juv
étdfoomd/ lalfﬂ./ol’ M?_/J’/»{A. dLn-J;a.f,(‘.{ Lau__v_s'__
b‘i frivicus quasis il Flok ?ﬂ(«ha«:&s /’,eo(u.b 7
C]a*_/qr;i.ui oubilde dhe Communal doov ¢
othaiv block anol ol Kamus UHing on @ W all
Outside ouv hidrooms, _Smok.;w{/ Avanks g,
ct Mg Joudly ond Spaking on mohile
Jhonas.
Mwae mudbiple Ananeies Could ouly make
Whis Sbuahon wevde aad gloil Jha
.ujol/u.n.u.k “1/ Mhat LS, Ahe oihavs dns of ha
(t)xuulv/u-»t, our homa, Aok ko micho~ Conshant
, c__lsahigwu H Querks at ald fumes ande of he

Page 63



B

Km&&,dwov,mu, e elxa-(qu_ KN Ownsors dite
Ao al\n,dww dn Jha Communal OrLas Mﬂcl.'lgi 7
Mﬂ.t_._f-_iq wlar artastion . NLLL&J/.LL Maaneles
Quld also causse pa/l?.w]_ ASS LS . »
 Mowld Aave AL.oufu' Kotuls cad qutsk
Kouses NAO we <hould ha Suffocking oftes
YAUN anks  WHL AL ofrofisake \Jeaues
dhan o residichal PAakdin o ONMO/ mbak”,
,  Nokiee B
3. | kave @wnwens dhat dhe frowcuras ﬁo{
Oloi'aauuj,.lka ke may rof havie. a2ens
fqﬂéw.td,. As fou as [ could e oha Noba
Ao dhs fubdic Gpptaiad on o lampposk on
A“)ury ,[Da.o(. Cwhiek | foss Wty da‘f) on | &k
Ociobec and had baew camoud (ovminignr
bu, Javsoas ualnonnl) b"f QSM-Wo(m.’I | bt
Ochobas and Nas ne Jar\qe( on d,LS/,Lw.l. /La,
Nohce shafad dhat ahe applicanod Nas made on
2nil &/M.a:\i dhe Aok Nag dusplosad b
ofha /ﬁ/}[—ltédwt on Ldie &/ﬂmn Aha NoFice

Page 64



G.

Should fAmoun dn [Loce féw_;u d-ebqs’ albeit
dherr azn ¥ c(cuis 'fmm iba dote of dba
ofhication ko JodqL Yafiasenkakions s
Shaked da dhe NO ez, E\/.z.\, qAVRn o ha
heaefuk dhok dhe Nohe was dusflaed on
LA §L{£.Lm.her dha fublic Wie sk QAvan~
Ahae ebmh.blrtv\-l L d.cu.ts NO e .

In G adank | wWoukd have Akcuqu ohe
decisbon (L Uannang 2 massion Nowkd hava
bo be made farsk. As ox dhas d.odu, eewr ding
0 o he M.Lbs..tfu,'dka. [,l.a,uuu‘ a.plu,ic.aho,.l
Shtus u4s “VJ.;\d.i/u‘". /(k-é daglk dare fN
dodq1ng otuwho,vs’mfrmmhs was oy on
[0k Ochobay . _kuu/ | a(,muam olhis wouy
be Row ahe proceduce us.

ﬁ_'_é_ | Arow undersrand f{om (:Ubua‘ Manatons'
Commuttea ofbak dLul tonbaeled dhe Qdu/\cl,l,
YL dhe Nohwee Sihuabon~ 0ad Yreeived an
amail LQM, dhe Prvare Sic o How.u'a-q

Page 65



B

4 ot N
Nl}i.x&a, Yk JL_,.(/LT/\, ~.J-a.\s..;,z~> dq}u d { Lol

O"J’wa L‘Ldv,t.ulxei Jhot dhe /qﬁ;?ltuzw( hod boow
dns ruefed fo 2 ';us‘fLLT' dhe Nobkrea and
rJ'La,(;' /‘L)(,’?JL':JJ.-\,;‘ dhe Notiw jkc e v-
Lﬂfii’flcu,r’.& A on | =Td ke Oclober (,thk Wk was
dne dhae Sama Yarms s dhe {/‘wwc\Ls 0\4.3 frv
2 doys dhe lasr dake an objeche~ Can ko
yieoived Neowdd noW bo |4 r\]c‘v.e'mbwl Qo) R,
U/\.]p’cﬂf.édnar,;,&;{, NAlL whe Onaws “LF‘ fia(’s
Nishi o vha Adbuny Marsions' Wpvelo [ mLak

\7
IV\Cka ‘L Aware ~\+‘ ;ll\isl .-.Jl\b /Juh,(r(; WL ok

LfOu V3 r),uu k_ff,&/wi/

Kinddy ocknowdedqe raesipe ko -

Page 66



IDI

From: Annabel Dawson

Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2023 11:53 AM

To: ShortTermLets <ShortTermLets@aberdeencity.gov.uk>
Subject: No. 8 Albury Mansions, Aberdeen, AB116T)

Private Sector Housing Team

Early Intervention and Community Empowerment
Hub 11, 2nd Floor West, Marischal College

Broad Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1AB

Dear Sir / Madam,
Objection in relation to Application Reference: HSTL548956533

| write in relation to the above application for consideration of a Short Term Let
licence being granted for No. 8 Albury Mansions, Aberdeen, AB11 6TJ.

The dates of review are unclear as per signage recently erected - and then removed -
from outside the property, but I do hope and kindly request that the below will be taken
into consideration.

| wish to lodge an objection to this application on the following grounds:

1. Contravention of established Deeds of Condition for the development

Albury Mansions has legally binding Deeds of Conditions governing the use of the
development which place clear obligations, responsibilities, and specific prohibitions
upon owners including, but not limited to, the following:

I) Properties are to be used as private dwellinghouses only and for no other purpose

i) Properties should not be used as a place of business

iii) Properties should not be occupied by more than one family at a time

It is my view that no Short Term Let licence should be granted where it would enable a
circumvention or contravention of legally binding conditions upon owners in the
development that have been carefully established for the good of all owners and for the
protection of the development against a material change (which a STL is) that would
harm the intended use, purpose and enjoyment of the development for the owners and
the surrounding community. The contractual rights of all owners should be respected.

2. Amenity and Enjoyment of Property

Short Term Let arrangements, by their nature, have the very real potential of impacting
the following aspects of the development which are of concern:

1) Noise, traffic and disturbance within the development and within the relevant block;

Page 67


mailto:ShortTermLets@aberdeencity.gov.uk

i) Disproportionate use of development parking facilities — especially if there are
multiple occupants (as is likely to be the case);

lii) Additional wear and tear on development communal areas resulting in higher
factoring fees to other owners.

There have been notable examples of these concerns already during previous rentals of
this property prior to this STL application.

3. Security

The development security relies upon restricted, gated parking and common security
entrance key and electronic codes to blocks. Having parking key fobs and door entry
keys and codes being made available to potentially dozens of different people with no
restrictions on their potential future use is a real concern. The development has already
suffered significant concerns in the past where previous residents continue to use the
parking facility after their let tenure and the security of the development would be
inherently negatively affected by any STL arrangement being granted.

4. Precedent

Albury Mansions was intended to be, and is, a quiet, residential, private dwelling
development. The granting of this application would set an unwelcome and dangerous
precedent for the development and the surrounding area, potentially turning Albury
Mansions into yet another hotel style development or transient air b and b arrangement
which, in my opinion, would negatively affect the intended purpose of the
development, adversely impact the property prices in the development and the
surrounding Albury Road vicinity and end up spoiling the amenity and enjoyment of
what the development was intended to be. For these reasons, Short Term Let
arrangements within the development should be discouraged.

Your Sincerely,

Annabel Dawson, owner of ||| |GG

Page 68



Albury Road
Aberdeen
AB116TI
27" October 2023
Subject: Objection to application for a Short Term Letting license - HSTL548556533
Dear Sirs,

| am writing in connection to an application to apply for a Short Term Letting license, for #8 Albury
Mansions, AB11 6T). | wish to object to the granting of a license based on the following:

Reference to the Deeds of Condition

The Deeds of Condition {DoC) are a legal document that is provided to all owners upon purchase of a
property. The DoC provide a framework that lays out the conditions of ownership and accupancy.
One of its purposes is to ensure that residents of a shared development do not engage In activities
and/or alterations that affect the established living conditions of other residents. The deeds place
restrictions on owners that include, but is not limited to:

- Properties are to be used as a private dwelling house only and for no other purpose.
- Properties are not to be used as a place of business
= Properties are not to be cccupied by more than one family at a time

Erosion of residential community

Far those who live in Albury Mansions the residence is our home. Itis where we live, return to after
work, and build relationships with our neighbours. The use of residences for the purpose of STL
rentals erodes the community of our development and reduces the feeling of community that exists
between us.

Long term security and parking concerns

It is an established point of concern that the high turnover of occuplers within STLs leads to concerns
over residential security, and un-solicited parking offenders. Keys for properties, which includes the
key to the main front door, pass through multiple hands every year giving rise to concerns over the
non-return of keys, ar the copying of keys. The provision of the security code to the front door raises
the same concerns.

The development has a city centre location. A gated entrance was erected some years ago as a
reaction to many years of unsolicited parking by non-residents using the development for free
parking while attending the office or doing a shopping trip. This situation led to confrontations and
subsequent stress to the owners.

The gates are accessed by use of a key fob, which will be handed to 5TL users during their stay. As
per the door key and entrance code there is the potential for an Increase in unsolicited parking by
those who do not return the key fob. Again, leading to stress and occasional confrontation.

Setting of precedence

Page 69

{

4



Significant numbers of people across Aberdeen have concern about the setting of precedence,
should applications be approved. Residents of Albury Mansions do not wish to see a precedence for
the approval of 5TL applications set within the development. The development was built for the
purpose of being a residential development, for people to cultivate relationships with their
neighbours. It continuous to be that now. A proliferation of 5TL licences would erode the
community feel, reduce the value of properties, and impact the enjoyment of the development for
its residents.

For these reasons the approval of Short Term Letting applications should be treated with the utmost
care by the council.

Yours sincerely,

David Robertson.

Page 70



Third, Linda

{

—
From: tind= Third. |
Sent: 05 November 2023 16:56
To: Third, Linda
Subject: Albury Mansions Aberdeen
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Linda Third

Aberdeen AB11 6T)

| object to the application for short term let in Albury Mansions because this is a residential development. Gated and
secure for the residents.

Deeds of conditions expressly state that all dwelling within the development are private dwellings.

Running a business is expresshy prohibited.

Fobs would need to be handed out and car park volumes increased.

Damages costs every resident.

If one licence is granted where would that stop in the future.

This is generaily a quiet development and wouldn't want this changed over time .

Regards Linda Third

Page 71

4



i~

- 2L
TIT \‘f,ﬁ;\am-u.a. T

Dear Licencing Committee Members,

We have been instructed by our client, applicant and the property owner Isabel Rennie to
respond to the objections and prepare this letter in support of the application. This letter
should address all the objections to this application, answer all the relevant guestions and
provide supportive evidence.

It's important to state that residents of Albury Mansions who are objecting to this
application have never raised any complaints towards our guests in the past & years of
offering this accommodation. The objections are referring to the future possibilities which
will likely never happen, taking into account the past 6 years of this property history and
with the control measures we have in place.

We are in support of STL licences and trust that licenced operators will offer higher
standards of accommodation and services. Local authority and our next door neighbours
will also have greater power to hold licence holders to account if licence conditions were
breached. We would like to ask Committee Members to assess out clients case objectively
and look into evidence on how the property was used during it's past 6 years history.

Few words from the property owner

My name is Isabel Rennie and has owned 8 Albury Mansions, Aberdeen from 2004 with my
husband David. Up to December 2017 the property was let out to tenants. Since then
Thistle Apartments has been responsible for short term leases. We have always respected
the entire building and all the residents throughout the 20 years of ownership. Having been
involved in the hospitality business since 1980, the knowledge and understanding and
skills has served me well to ensure the high standard of the property is maintained.

Property Management
The property is managed by Thistle Apartments. Thistle Apartments is a leasing agency
specialising in letting properties on a short term basis.

Our managed apartments are very well looked after and we make sure the standards are
kept high. This would only be possible with having respectful guests occupying our
properties. We always meet and greet all our guests on arrival because we need to know
the guest who booked the property in person, who will accupy the property and who will
also become a short term neighbour to the other building residents.

Our apartments are well looked after and are offered to a range of professional clients,
travellers coming from all over UK and further afield and families relocating to Aberdeen.
Our minimum bookable number of nights is five or seven. We've adopted strategic
adwvertising measures many years ago to attract good neighbours and deter party revellers
who can cause a complete misery to the building residence, our reputation and occupied

property.

- 7.
- 'l_* -

Page 72



- 7z
TIL \*’f.’?\m& wawa

We have been accommeodating guests and offering apartments for 9 years. Some of our
past and present clients are from numerous back grounds and skills such as Oil and Gas
companies booking 2/3 weeks for a specialist employee on training coursesand by
engineers servicing offshore wind farms located off Aberdeen. We've also had pleasure to
offer apartments to charities who support families with young children attending cancer
treatment spanning over many months. Our properties have also been offered to
performers of His Majesty's Theatre and The Music Hall. We hosted construction
companies employees building Aberdeen incinerator and also working on Aberdeen
harbour expansion. Our apartments play a small but vital part in the local accommodation
ecosystem.

The visitors to Aberdeen don't choose to use our apartments because we have 10
properties in a single building but because our apartments are single, well looked after
individual flats, with home from home feel. Our guests want to be part of building
community and treat apartment as their own home. Guests also love the privacy that our
locations offer. Our apartments are used as a solid accommodation base with guests being
busy by attending meetings or working away most of the day, looking to come back to the
peaceful home and being able to enjoy it and rest.

Use of property as STL
Recently introduced Short Term Let “5TL" licence legislation requires all the operators to

become licenced. Short term licence wasn't required in the past when our client started to
lease this property 6 years ago. Our client is simply following Scottish Government
requests, and applying for the STL licence to ensure continuity of leasing this property.

Arrival & Departure

We are always at the building on arrival, helping with the luggage if necessary. If guests are
arriving at the evening, we ensure that the journey between building front door and
apartment door is made without making any unnecessary noise, with full respect to the
neighbours. Guests are departing independently from properties around and by 10:00am.
Every property in this building has a small vestibule protected by the door. The impact
from arrival and departure noise on other residents would be insignificant if any due to the
additional vestibule door.

Level of Noise

The guests are made aware of building rules on arrival with emphasis to keep level of noise
to the minimum during evening hours. We have developed various successful precaution
measures over the years of operating, to minimise or eliminate chances of antisocial
behaviour taking place in our managed apartments.

Although we've had very few noise complaints over 9 years of leasing apartments across all
of our locations, we are always ready to support building residence and take on-site, face
to face action if necessary. We have a very quick response time to any complaints which
may result from any excessive noise.

Page 73



o 7z
eauw \‘;ﬂ;}mq R

On arrival, all the property visitors are required to agree in writing, to maintain the noise to
an acceptable level to ensure the neighbours are not disturbed. Our guests also wish to
enjoy guiet period themselves and not be disturbed, by loud music or similar events. This is
part of terms and conditions of booking an apartment.

One of the objections states that trades pecple gathered outside late at night, smoking and

speaking loudly on their phones. We don’t have records of any noise complaints originating
from residents of Albury Mansions. The objector didn't provide details on when the
annoyance had taken place, what time of the day and for how long. How could we be
certain that the people in guestion were residing in the apartment.

We have to acknowledge that most of us would not realise to create annoyance to our
neighbour and do it on purpose. We all have different lifestyle habits, which have to be
respected. The first step in addressing disturbing noise is to inform the noisy person/s of
the disturbance. Polite request such as “Good evening gentlemen. Would you please be
kind and keep the noise down?” is usually enough. We were not made aware of the
annoyance caused to the resident of 56 Albury Mansions, therefore no opportunity was
given to us to speak to the guests and address the issue.

When the noise complaints are raised, the ocupants are always contacted promptly and
informed of the complaint raised. We then follow up with the complainer to check if our
intervention to resolve the conflict was successful. We have a very good success rate in
resolving sporadic noise complaints.

We have successfully been dealing with any noise complaints immediately when we are
notified and promptly communicate with the guests. Our priority when it comes to the
noise complaints leans towards building residents. Any occupants residing in our managed
apartments are aware that we operate strict with only acceptable noise levels throughout
their stay and guiet period policy between 11:00pm and 7:00am. Guests also wish to enjoy
quiet period themselves and not be disturbed, by loud music or similar events.

Parking

All the guests are informed on parking rules and available/unavailable facilities prior to
booking any of the apartments. The availability of parking facilities are clearly explained
through each property advertisement listing on-line. If parking guestions or concerns are
raised after booking has taken place, we will also check if parking rules were understood
through further communication. In addition to clear advertising, we provide handy parking
maps to the guests before arrival, to make it easier to find parking spaces if necessary. On
arrival, the guest who booked apartment and entered into leasing agreement, is required to
confirm in writing to use only permitted parking facilities. Parking in accordancewith the
local rules forms part of the terms and conditions of booking accommodation.

- 7.
veee vy 'gﬁ?‘m -

Page 74



o 7z
e \";ﬁ;}\m.a SR

Albury Mansions development benefits from large car park, with some sections of the
facility frequently vacant. We have never witnessed communal car park being used toit's
full capacity with no remaining spaces left.

Mo evidence has been presented which would suggest that our property would use larger
share of development parking facilities, in comparison to other properties. The arriving
guest is offered with one car park fob. Some of guests don’t have vehicles and use taxis
and/or public transport. Communal parking space is also not in use when property is
unoccupied to the benefit of other residents with more than one vehicle per flat. The
Guests would have no reason to keep the communal car park fob. All the previous property
occupants up to the date returned car park fob. Thistle Apartments hold a £150.00 deposit
which is returned after the property inspection is complete and are satisfied with the
condition all materials etc are allin place including keys and fobs.

Pets
Mone of our managed apartments are suitable and able to accommodate pets.

Owver Crowding & Maximum Capacity

Each of the properties can accommaodate maximum of 2 or 4 guests, depending on the
location. We will ensure that on arrival this maximum capacity is not exceeded. On average
two bedroom apartment is booked for 2 guests, however quite often cur clients will book
two bedroom property for a single guest. We can confirm that our clients’ property has
been occupied by a single guest since December 2023, with the reservation extended on
monthly basis.

Duration of Stays

Our advertising measures allow the guests to book any of the properties for minimum of 7
nights with short lead time, however we are more focused on attracting longer
reservations. It's often the case that apartments are occupied for 2 or 3 months by the
same single guest, who will keep extending accommodation one month at the time. We will
sporadically offer accommodation for 5 nights, after careful consideration.

Building Maintenance

Wear and tear of the communal parts of the building would be dependent on number of
occupants of each property and the location of the property within the building. We see
damage to the communal halls being done by bicycle tyres or removal of heavy and bulky
itemns from upper floors. It's in our interest to have communal halls well maintained and as
presentable as possible.

We are frequently in contact with factoring agents reporting and discussing any potential
repairs. The building must be kept in good state of repair and communal hall well
presentable, to the benefit of all the residents. It often happens that communal
carpets/walls are cleaned at the cost of our client, apartment owner.

Page 75



o 7Z.L
PR \*ﬁ;}m.a PR

Communal Upkeep

There is no evidence that occupants of our managed property are generating increased
costs to the communal space. Due to lack of furniture being moved in and out from our
property, we can safely assume that risk of any accidental damages to the communal hall
will be lower than in other block of flats with short term tenants. Factoring agent would
have a figures on how much each block of flats cost to upkeep.

Security

Guests are advised on arrival to keep the property entry door and the main building exit
doors secure. Signs located at the main exit doors to the building further emphasize the
message. Each block of flats houses 8 or 9 properties with access to the building using an
entry code. It's understood that each block of flats would have different entry code
changed frequently and at least every & months.

Supporting Statement Summary

We would like to ask Committee Members to grant our client a full length short term
licence. There were no recorded noise, parking or antisocial complaints over past 6 years of
leasing this property. One of the objections states that there was an issue with the noise in
the past, howewver no details are available and we had not been given opportunity to
address the above mentioned problem.

If there are any future complaints from the current objector or any other building residents
directed towards the occupants of our clients property, which are not resclved, the
complainer would have mechanisms aon hand to contact Aberdeen City Council housing
officers. If the complaints are not dealt with or the licence holder is in breach of the licence
conditions, the licence can be easily investigated and revoked by local authority. We trust
this letter will reassure you that the apartment has been operating in a responsible way for
the past 6 years with full consideration for other residents of the building and we will
continue to do so.

Kind Regards,
Lucas Zych (Director)
Thistle Apartments

- 7.
snes e ,{.?.M pana

Page 76



Agenda Iltem 4.6

LICENSING COMMITTEE INFORMATION SHEET
28 February 2024

Public Application

TYPE OF APPLICATION: SHORT TERM LET LICENCE APPLICATION
EXISTING HOST-SECONDARY LETTING

APPLICANT: GRAHAM RALSTON

PROPERTY MANAGER: GRAMPIAN LETTINGS LIMITED

ADDRESS: FLATF, 20 RIVERSIDE DRIVE, ABERDEEN

INFORMATION NOTE

e Application Submitted 24/09/2023
e Determination Date 23/09/2024

This Short Term Let licence application is on the agenda of the Licensing
Committee for the reason that 2 representations/objections were submitted to the
Private Sector Housing Team.

If, after consideration of the representations/objections, the Committee is minded to
grant the Short Term Let licence, it may do so since at the time of drafting this
report, the necessary upgrading works and certification have been completed.

DESCRIPTION

The property at Flat F, 20 Riverside Drive, Aberdeen, is the subject of this new
Short Term Let licence application and its accommodation comprises 3rd floor,
flatted property, 2 bedrooms, lounge, kitchen, and bathroom. The applicant wishes
to accommodate a maximum of 4 guests, which is acceptable in terms of space
and layout. The location of the premises is shown on the plan attached as
Appendix A.

CONSULTEES

Police Scotland

Scottish Fire & Rescue Service

Aberdeen City Council’'s Planning Team

A public Notice of Short Term Let Application was displayed outside the
building, alerting the public to the licence application.

REPRESENTATIONS/OBJECTIONS

e Police Scotland — no objections
e Scottish Fire & Rescue Service — no objections
e Aberdeen City Council’s Planning Team — No Comments

e One objection email from Robyn Prati (Attached as Appendix B)

Page 77



¢ One objection email from Brian Murray (Attached as Appendix C)

The objections were received within the statutory time period therefore the Council
must consider.

COMMITTEE GUIDELINES/POLICY

All applications for Short Term Let licences are dealt with in accordance with the
Scottish Government's document:

Short term lets - licensing scheme part 2: supplementary guidance for licensing
authorities, letting agencies and platforms

GROUNDS FOR REFUSAL

This application is being dealt with under the provisions of ‘Civic Government
(Scotland) Act 1982 (Licensing of Short Term Lets) Order 2022’ (the 2022 Order)

Available grounds of refusal are as follows:

A licensing authority shall refuse an application to grant or renew a licence if, in their
opinion—

(a)the applicant or, where the applicant is not a natural person, any director of it or
partner in it or any other person responsible for its management, is either—

(Hfor the time being disqualified under section 7(6) of this Act, or

(ihnot a fit and proper person to be the holder of the licence;
(b)the activity to which it relates would be managed by or carried on for the benefit
of a person, other than the applicant, who would be refused the grant or renewal of
such a licence if he made the application himself;
(c)where the licence applied for relates to an activity consisting of or including the
use of premises or a vehicle or vessel, those premises are not or, as the case may
be, that vehicle or vessel is not suitable or convenient for the conduct of the activity
having regard to—

(i)the location, character or condition of the premises or the character or
condition of the vehicle or vessel;

(ithe nature and extent of the proposed activity;
(iithe kind of persons likely to be in the premises, vehicle or vessel;
(iv)the possibility of undue public nuisance; or

(V)public order or public safety; or

(d)there is other good reason for refusing the application;

Page 78


https://www.gov.scot/publications/short-term-lets-scotland-licensing-scheme-part-2-supplementary-guidance-licensing-authorities-letting-agencies-platforms-3/
https://www.gov.scot/publications/short-term-lets-scotland-licensing-scheme-part-2-supplementary-guidance-licensing-authorities-letting-agencies-platforms-3/
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/sdsi/2022/9780111052396/contents
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/sdsi/2022/9780111052396/contents
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/1982/45/schedule/1/paragraph/5

OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

e Landlord Registration is not a requirement of Short Term Let licensing.

e The Council's Anti-Social Behaviour Investigation Team (ASBIT) has no
record of any complaints in respect of Flat F, 20 Riverside Drive, Aberdeen.

e There is one Granted Short Term Let licence at 17 Riverside Drive
Aberdeen.

e The property is currently unlicensed. However as the applicant was an
existing operator before 01 October 2022, the property is currently operating
as a Short Term Let until the Licence application is determined.

Page 79



Page 80



lBI

From: Robyn Prati

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023 5:44 PM

To: ShortTermLets <ShortTermLets@aberdeencity.gov.uk>
Subject: 20F Riverside Drive - Short Term Let Objection

To whomit may concern,

It has beenbroughtto our attention thataflat in our building (20F Riverside Drive, AB117DG) is being
utilised asa short term let property. We have been advised by our neighbours that there isaway for usto
objectto the flat being used forsuch purposes whichisthe reasoningforthis email.

The flat in questionis directly above my residence and has been a cause for various noise related
grievances overthe lastfew months. As you canimagine there are lots of different people cominginand
out and often times large groups having holidays/parties etc which causes unnecessary noise and
disruption to an otherwise quiet residential property.

As aresidentinthisbuildingitworries me thatthere are unknown people comingin and out as they
please. There isnowayforthe person letting this flat to vet these occupants and that doesn'tfill us as
neighbours with much confidence. In factit makes me rather uncomfortable, | can'timagine what the
families with childrenin the building think. | believe this falls underthe Scottish Government Legislation
(easonstoobjecta STL pointsc) and d)

The Premises are not suitable or convenient havingregard to

C) the kind of persons likely to be in the premises

D) the possibility of undue publicnuisance

It also states on theirbooking.com page that they cansleep up to 7 persons whichis highly unsuitable for
a 2 bedroom property. This size of occupancy also infers that they welcome large parties, such as stagand

hen parties which again creates more noise and disruption for the neighbours.

This buildingisaquietresidential property as mentioned previously and | don't believethatashort term
letshould be allowed without the neighbours permission which | don't believethey would be able to get.

If you have any further questions about my complaint/objection pleasereach out.

Kind regards
Robyn Prati

Page 81



ICI

From: Brian Murray

Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2023 4:13 PM

To: ShortTermlLets <ShortTermLets@aberdeencity.gov.uk>
Cc:

Subject: Short Term Let Application

With regards to your notice posted at the apartments outside my block, | wish to object to the application
for the following reasons.

The location, character, or condition of the premises

The type of persons that may use the premisesas| have seeninourblock 21 with comingand goingson
short term workers, who often leave astrong smell of marijuanain the facility.

Also, the front doorway heavily littered with cigarette ends.

The possibility of undue publicnuisance orresident’s car park spaces taken up by visitors and friends of
visitors.

Regards
Brian Murray

Page 82


mailto:ShortTermLets@aberdeencity.gov.uk

Agenda Iltem 4.7

LICENSING COMMITTEE INFORMATION SHEET
28 February 2024

Public Application

TYPE OF APPLICATION: SHORT TERM LET LICENCE APPLICATION
EXISTING HOST-SECONDARY LETTING

APPLICANT: KIRK HARRISON

PROPERTY MANAGER: RJH ACCOMMODATION LIMITED

ADDRESS: 54 SHAW ROAD, ABERDEEN

INFORMATION NOTE

e Application Submitted 26/09/2023
e Determination Date 25/09/2024

This Short Term Let licence application is on the agenda of the Licensing
Committee for the reason that 1 representation/objection was submitted to the
Private Sector Housing Team.

If, after consideration of the representation/objection, the Committee is minded to
grant the Short Term Let licence, it may do so under delegated powers since at the
time of drafting this information note, the necessary upgrading works and
certification have not been completed.

DESCRIPTION

The property at 54 Shaw Road, Aberdeen, is the subject of this new Short Term
Let licence application and its accommodation comprises of a mid-terraced, 3
storey townhouse, 4 bedrooms, lounge, kitchen and bathroom. The applicant
wishes to accommodate a maximum of 6 guests, which is acceptable in terms of
space and layout. The location of the premises is shown on the plan attached as

Appendix A.

CONSULTEES

Police Scotland

Scottish Fire & Rescue Service

Aberdeen City Council’'s Planning Team

A public Notice of Short Term Let Application was displayed outside the
building, alerting the public to the licence application.

REPRESENTATIONS/OBJECTIONS

e Police Scotland — no objections
e Scottish Fire & Rescue Service —no objections
e Aberdeen City Council's Planning Team — Planning Permission Pending

e One objection letter from Alastair Macdonald (Attached as Appendix B)

Page 83




¢ Representation from RJH Accommodation (Attached as Appendix C)

The objection was received within the statutory time period therefore the Council
must consider.

COMMITTEE GUIDELINES/POLICY

All applications for Short Term Let licences are dealt with in accordance with the
Scottish Government's document:

Short term lets - licensing scheme part 2: supplementary guidance for licensing
authorities, letting agencies and platforms

GROUNDS FOR REFUSAL

This application is being dealt with under the provisions of ‘Civic Government
(Scotland) Act 1982 (Licensing of Short Term Lets) Order 2022’ (the 2022 Order)

Available grounds of refusal are as follows:

A licensing authority shall refuse an application to grant or renew a licence if, in their
opinion—

(a)the applicant or, where the applicant is not a natural person, any director of it or
partner in it or any other person responsible for its management, is either—

(Hfor the time being disqualified under section 7(6) of this Act, or

(inot a fit and proper person to be the holder of the licence;
(b)the activity to which it relates would be managed by or carried on for the benefit
of a person, other than the applicant, who would be refused the grant or renewal of
such a licence if he made the application himself;
(c)where the licence applied for relates to an activity consisting of or including the
use of premises or a vehicle or vessel, those premises are not or, as the case may
be, that vehicle or vessel is not suitable or convenient for the conduct of the activity
having regard to—

(i)the location, character or condition of the premises or the character or
condition of the vehicle or vessel;

(ithe nature and extent of the proposed activity;
(iithe kind of persons likely to be in the premises, vehicle or vessel,
(iv)ithe possibility of undue public nuisance; or

(V)public order or public safety; or

(d)there is other good reason for refusing the application;

Page 84


https://www.gov.scot/publications/short-term-lets-scotland-licensing-scheme-part-2-supplementary-guidance-licensing-authorities-letting-agencies-platforms-3/
https://www.gov.scot/publications/short-term-lets-scotland-licensing-scheme-part-2-supplementary-guidance-licensing-authorities-letting-agencies-platforms-3/
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/sdsi/2022/9780111052396/contents
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/sdsi/2022/9780111052396/contents
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/1982/45/schedule/1/paragraph/5

OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

e Landlord Registration is not a requirement of Short Term Let licensing.

e The Council's Anti-Social Behaviour Investigation Team (ASBIT) has no
record of any complaints in respect of 54 Shaw Road, Aberdeen.

e There are no Granted Short Term Let licenses at Shaw Road, Aberdeen.
e Planning Permissionis pending for 54 Shaw Road, Aberdeen.
e The property is currently unlicensed. However as the applicant was an

existing operator before 01 October 2022, the property is currently operating
as a Short Term Let until the Licence application is determined.

Page 85



.Y

Sm___

—Fider® :';,S'V——

+ |
(=[]
@ |

‘ any ol

)

/Wa), Bair
aird Gdns
"H ,\/r\

Page 86



Short Term Let Unit, Alastair Macdonald
Early Intervention& Community Empowerment

Business Hub 11 F
Second Floor West n

Marshal Collage AB2S 3BS

Broad Street

Aberdeen

Subject:  Short Term Lease 54 Shaw Road Aberdeen Date: 23" October 2023

With reference to the application for short term let licence for 54 Shaw Road
Aberdeen I have the following objection to this application:

AM-PM have been operating short term lets at this address and no. 46 for several
years, these lets are extremely poorly managed with the foliowing points highlighted:

Disposal of Household Waste

AM-PM are unable to manage household waste for these properties with bins left
overflowing in bins or often just left on the ground. This attracts vermin who drag
waste material from bin bags resulting it being scattered around the road. I have
personally seen mice, foxes, crows, and magpies attracted to unmanaged waste.

I've supplied the bin schedule to properties management company on a number of
occasions but they are still unable to manage the situation. Please find below photos
of examples of this poor management.

b Cithounci!

& Environment

RECEIVED
54 Shaw Road 22 Oct 23 54 Shaw Road 8 Octj 23 25 0CT 2023

Page 87

IBI



Parking of Commercial Vehicles

The management company regularly hire to companies/persons who are parking
commercial vehicles in the drive or on the road which is double yellow lines, this is in
contradiction to the deeds of the property which exclude the parking of any
commercial vehicies on Shaw Road,

Again, see below photos of commercial vehicle parking:

Shaw Road

If you require further details on the above, please contact me ref. details supplied
above.

Yours faithfully

Page 88



lcl

Responses to objections to short term let application for 54 Shaw Road, Aberdeen

It is noted only 1 objection has been lodged against the application and this objection is confined to two
main issues, an incident that occurred on the 22" October 23 where household rubbish was left outside
the main door and the parking of commercial vehicles on the driveway.

First, regarding household rubbish. We employ a professional firm of cleaners to clean the property at 54
Shaw Road, Aberdeen on aweekly basis, and sometimes more often depending when a guest checks out.

As can be seenfrom the attached letterfrom the cleaning company, part of theirweekly cleaning regime
is to empty the bins and put the household rubbish either in the bin provided, or if there is ad ditional
rubbish in the communal street bins provided. This is also done on a check out.

A guest must check out by 11.00am on the day of check outand the cleaners usually arrive at the property
to clean as close to 11.00am as they can. It is believed the rubbish could only have been like this for a
matter of a few minutes or a few hours at most. On the cleaner’s arrival the rubbish was picked up and
immediately disposed of.

The cleaning company log any incident such as this and have confirmed this is the only incident like this
they have everencountered at this property. Apart fromthis one incidentreferred to by the objectorwe
are not aware this has happened at any othertime in the last 10 years or so that we have been managing
this property.

Regardingthe phototaken onthe 8™ October 2023, the cleaning company have confirmed they were
allocated to cleanthe property on this day and a staff member noticed the extra bag on top of the bin
and were unable tocloseit. The cleanerremoved the black bagat the top and disposed of itin the
communal streetbins.

The bin scheduleis printed out from Aberdeen City Council’s website on aregular basis and includedin
the guestinformationinthe property.

Regardingthe parking of commercial vehicles. Itis noted the objector has submitted asingle photograph
of a commercial vehicle parked on the private driveway of number 54 Shaw Road, Aberdeen. We would
not have thought this would cause any majorissue to anyone and there isno evidencethisisacommon
occurrence or for what period of time this ocurred. Further, no copy of the title deeds has been provided
soitis notpossible tocheckif this breachestheirtermsor not.

Itis noted the licensing committee do notgetinvolved in potential breaches of title deeds.

Enclosure referred to:

1. Letterfrom Loyal Maid Cleaning
2. Aberdeen City Council Bin Schedule

Page 89



Mful

\': ‘ w;J u‘-ff

%“howwm’x

To Whom it may concern

My name is Jona Kemp and | own the cleaning company Loyal Maid Aberdeen
Cleaning Services. | have been operating in the Aberdeen area since 2013 and now
employ a number of hardworking staff. All of my staff are fully trained and reference
checked. My passion is to provide a quality cleaning service to clients specifications
to a high standard.

We cleaned the serviced apartment properties at 46 and 54 Shaw Road, Aberdeen
during the whole of 2023 on a weekly basis and sometimes more often than that.
As part of our cleaning regime all rubbish been collected inside property are put
either in the bin provided and if there is any additional rubbish we put this in the
communal bins across street which instructed by our Client.

| have been shown a letter dated 23 October 2023 from Alastair Macdonald with a
photograph of household waste on the ground at 54 Shaw Road, Aberdeen on the
22~ October 2023. | have checked our records and confirmed that we cleaned the
property on said both dates. Upon arrival there was rubbish in front of the property
when we immediately picked up and disposed properly. | can confirm that this was
an isolated incidence and this has never occurred before or since then.

Regarding the other photos taken on the 8" October 2023. Again, we were
allocated to clean the property this day and my staff member noticed the extra bag
on top of the bin and was unable to close it. We removed that black bag and
disposed of it in the communal street bins.

Both these incidents were reported and were given immediate action during the
time frame allocated to complete the service change. The staff acted promptly to
deal with both incidents. We do ensure that we leave the properties clean and all
the rubbish left by the guest are disposed of accordingly.

DI
Loyal Maid Cleaning Services

Page 90



Duncan

From: Duncan
Sent: 29 January 2024 13:23
To: Duncan

Manday 1) My 302

Page 91



General response to objectionsto Short Term Let Applications

Advantagesof a shortterm letoveralongtermletto local residentsand neighbours.

10.

11

Occupancy rates for shortterm lets average around 70%. This means for 30% of the time the
propertyisvacant. There isoverall less noiseand less wearand tearon common areas thaniif
someone was occupyingthe propertyonalongtermlet.

Further, out of the 70% our records show only 35% tick the box for parking required so most
arrive by taxi or onfoot. Therefore, with short term letsthere is less vehiculartrafficinand
out of the development makingitsaferand quieter.

Short termresidents are not using Amazon and otheron-line delivery companies as they are
oftenonlyresidingthereforafew days or weeks ata time. The strain on the infrastructure is
thereforless.

The properties are cleaned weekly and cleaned aftera guest checks out. Many long term
tenants will also have professional cleaners visiting their property on aregular basis. Our
housekeepers will also clean communal areas if required, forexample, if ourhousekeepers
see litterorareas that require cleaningin communal areas they will attend toittoimprove
the guests experience. From experience long termtenantsrarely if everassist with cleaning
communal areas.

An anti-social long-term tenantis extremely difficultto evictand can take years whereas a
tenanton a short termletcan be removed by us immediately. The U.K Governments Anti-
Social Action Plan publishedin 2023 states: “One inthree landlords who have ended a
tenancyreportthat they did so because theirtenantengaged in antisocial behaviour.
Nuisance, criminal and abusive behaviour which impacts peopleathome is both disrespectful
and unacceptable.” It can be seen anti-social behaviouramonglongtermtenantsis
commonplace and the processto evictan anti-social tenantis costly and can take months,
sometimesyears, and meantime otherresidents will have to put up with the anti-social
behaviour. A copy of the reportisattached.

No bookings are taken from anyone with an Aberdeen address. This helps eliminate bookings
from people who are not genuinely here for business or on holiday.

No one night bookings are taken. Again, this helps eliminate bookings from people who are
not genuinely here forwork oron holiday.

A £200 refundable damages depositis taken and a damagesformissigned by every guest.
Again, these measures eliminate bookings from people who are not genuinely here for work
or on holiday and eradicates anti-social behaviour as the guest can lose theirfull de posit.

All tenants are vetted. We insist on getting photographiclD such as a passportor drivers
licence and a matchingcredit or debitcard.

We do not allow bookings from anyone underthe age of 21.

We attach a copy of our terms and conditions which are signed by every guest priorto
checkingin. Itcan be seenthere isnosmoking, no parties orevents of any kind and quiet
hours from 9pm to 8am. If there isany breach of these conditions, we will remove the guest

Page 92



fromthe property the same day. This has neverhappened, mostlikely due to the vetting
processes mentioned above. Long termtenants will not have the same restrictions placed on
them and the threat of losing £200 for breachingthem.

12. Thereisoftena clauseinthetitle deedsrelatingtoa property stating no trade, business,
manufacture or profession can be run fromthe property. Acommon objectionto shortterm
letsis that they breach the title deeds of the development. However, itis submitted a
licensingboard hearingis notthe platform toraise such an objection and such an objection
should be made ina court such as the Aberdeen Sheriff Court or the First Tier Tribunal.
Itisfurthersubmitted ashortterm letdoes not breach such a clause as the propertyis being

used as a private dwellinghousefor normal residential purposes and no business, trade or
manufacture is beingrunfromthe property. The business where the marketingis done,
bookings are taken, terms agreed and contracts signed is run from commercial premiseson
Union Street.

13. All our properties have adesignated parking space and we make it clear where the parking
space is with photographs of the parking space sentto the guest priorto arrival.

14. Serviced apartmentsandshorttermletaccommodation are a big part of Local Policy
objectivestoincrease tourismin Aberdeen and for Aberdeen to positionitself asa hub for
the oil and gas and renewable energysector.

15. It has been noted from reading objection letters that several objectors have notrealised we
have been carrying outshort termletsfor over 10 yearsin theirdevelopment without them
evennoticing. Thisis testamentto the fact shortterms lets do not cause any problems and
certainly nomore than alongtermlet would.

NO SMOKING

NO PARTIES OR EVENTS OF ANY KIND

QUIET HOURS FROM 9PM TO 8AM

NO PETS

IF PRIOR ARRANGEMENT HAS BEEN AGREED FOR PETS, ANY ADDITIONAL
CLEANING OR DAMAGE CAUSED BY THE PET(S) SHALL BE DEDUCTED FROM THE

DEPOSIT, AND ANY DAMAGES EXCEEDING THE DEPOSIT WILL BE CHARGED BACK
TO THE GUEST.

FAILURE TO ADHERE TO THE ABOVE WILL RESULT IN EVICTION FROM THE
PROPERTY, LOSS OF DEPOSIT AND POSSIBLE ADDITONAL CHARGES

Page 93



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 94



	Agenda
	4.1 Short Term Let (Existing Operator) - 7 Jute Street
	4.2 Short Term Let (Existing Operator) - 22 Polmuir Gardens
	4.3 Short Term Let (Existing Operator) - 45 Queens Highlands
	4.4 Short Term Let (Existing Operator) - 54 Queens Highlands
	4.5 Short Term Let (Existing Operator) - 8 Albury Mansions
	4.6 Short Term Let (Existing Operator) - Flat F, 20 Riverside Drive
	4.7 Short Term Let (Existing Operator) - 54 Shaw Road

